
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, October 27, 2015

6:00 p.m.
Board Room

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias John Palacio Rick Miller, Ph.D.
Vice President President Secretary /

Superintendent

José Alfredo Hernández, J.D. Valerie Amezcua Rob Richardson
Member Clerk Member

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title II.

Mission Statement 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE OCTOBER 27, 2015 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

 

5:45 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APOINTMENT:  Energy Manager 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Chavez – Jacqueline Flores; Saddleback – Neivy Lopez; Segerstrom – Hector Bustos;  

Santa Ana Valley – Alexandra Lomeli 

 

 

 

 

 



RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Recognition of Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017 

 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for October 2015, Sarah Cuomo 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for October 2015, Manuel Alvarez 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - October 13, 2015 

 

1.2 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School 

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students 

with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Fieldwork Agreement with Brandman University 

 

1.8 Approval of Agreement Between Padres Unidos and Franklin Elementary School for October 

28, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.9 Approval of Agreement between Rebeca R. Juarez and Head Start Program for October 28, 

2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

 

 

 



1.10 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Continued 

Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for Intermediate Schools for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.11 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Continued 

Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for High Schools for 2015-16 School 

Year 

1.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015 

1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Number: LBI 1501388 RV 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District–wide and Release of 

Retention 

1.17 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

1.18 Approval of Renewal Membership between Winter Guard Association of Southern California 

and Santa Ana High School for February 1, 2016 through May 30, 2016 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

PRESENTATIONS 

 Summer Enrichment Program Update

 Construction and Building Services Projects: Summer 2015



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package Increment 3 – Field Lighting and 

Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex 

 

3.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. Bid Package 1 - Artificial Track and 

Football Field at Segerstrom High School 

 

4.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Package Nos. 9, 11, 12, 15 and 16 - Modernization 

Projects at Mitchell Child Development Center 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

 Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department (Revised: First Reading) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

November 17, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Recognition of Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017 

 

ITEM: Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the 

Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017. 

 

 

RATIONALE:  

 

The Simon Family Foundation scholarship is a six year program that begins during students’ junior 

year in high school and continues through four-years of college.  It is designed to help students 

facing difficult life and economic circumstances to excel academically and socially so they can 

successfully complete a four-year degree.  Students from Saddleback and Segerstrom high schools 

will be present. 

 

 

LCAP Goal 1.3:  Maintain partnership with institutions of higher education and community 

organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes, including support for A-G 

completion.  

 

LCAP Goal 1.10:  Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 

childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer school 

programs, and transportation services. 

 

 

FUNDING:   
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Recognize the Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017. 
 

 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Recognize Simon Family 

Foundation Scholars Class of 

2017 



Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017

First Name Last Name School Name

Ana Cabrera Saddleback High School

Jerry Cruz Saddleback High School

Deborah Cuevas Saddleback High School

Juliana Gonzalez Saddleback High School

Susan Gonzalez Saddleback High School

Victor Gonzalez Saddleback High School

Daniel Guadarrama Saddleback High School

An Ho Saddleback High School

Daaniyal Mulyadi Saddleback High School

Ricardo Renteria Saddleback High School

Alexandra Sanchez Saddleback High School

Gabriela Sanchez Saddleback High School

James Sanchez Saddleback High School

Jesus Soto Saddleback High School

Alfonso Bravo Segerstrom High School

Hector Bustos Segerstrom High School

Kenia De La Cruz Segerstrom High School

Daniel Gonzalez Segerstrom High School

Sergio Guerrero Segerstrom High School

Emmanuel Gutierrez Segerstrom High School

Barbara Leyva Segerstrom High School

Alejandro Lezama Segerstrom High School



Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017

First Name Last Name School Name

Fernando Lopez Segerstrom High School

Idalmis Lopez Segerstrom High School

Charlaine Novoa Segerstrom High School

Anissa Perez Segerstrom High School

Javier San Martin Segerstrom High School

Jose Sanchez Segerstrom High School

Muskaan Shahid Segerstrom High School

Veronica Valverde Segerstrom High School

Carolina Velez Segerstrom High School







Minutes Book Page 201 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

October 13, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:44 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias, Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Hernández, and Mr. 

Richardson. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:44 p.m. to consider 

negotiations. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:04 p.m. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Douglas, and Ms. Pueblos.  Mr. Williams 

was not in attendance. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Jasmin Gutierrez, 

student at Villa Fundamental Intermediate School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 202                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 13, 2015 

 

Change in order of agenda 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

Dr. Miller opened his report by acknowledging the Assistance League and Ms. 

Solomon for raising money to provide 2,000 SAUSD students with school uniforms.  He 

also recognized Ms. Solomon for representing SAUSD Principal of the Year in 

Washington D.C.  Superintendent Miller concluded his report by mentioning the 

Summer Enrichment Showcase 2015, Walk to School Day, and Jet Propulsion Laboratory 

Student Award Celebration. 

 

 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

Kids Vision for Life, OneSight Foundation, and Ketchum University 

 

Board Member Richardson recognized and commended the contributions of Dr. Sam 

Hahn, representing Kids Vision for Life, Dr. Kristine Huang and Michele 

Whitecavage, representing the Ketchum University, Southern California College of 

Optometry, and Rhonda Strahm and Heather Bissell of the One Sight Oakley 

Foundation. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - September 22, 2015 

 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Head Start Certification of Governance and Leadership Capacity 

and Health and Safety Screenings 

 

1.5 Approval of High School Course Outline for Medical Interventions 

 

1.6 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services 

for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 203 

Minutes 

October 13, 2015 

 

1.8 Approval of Speech and Language Pathology Assistant Standard Clinical 

Affiliation Agreement with Orange Coast College for 2015-20 School Years 

 

1.9 Approval of Speech and Language Pathology Assistant Standard Clinical 

Affiliation Agreement with Santa Ana College for 2015-20 School Years 

 

1.10 Approval of Agreement between Orange County Department of Education and 

Spurgeon Intermediate School for English Language Development and 

Multiliteracy Pathways for October 19, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.11 Approval of Agreement with Achieve3000 for October 14, 2015 through June 30, 

2016 

 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with The Learning Together Company for 2015-16 School 

Year 

 

1.13 Approval of Agreement with The Learning Together Company for 2015-16 School 

Year for Various School Sites 

 

1.14 Approval of Membership for Consortium for School Networking for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

1.15 Approval of Renewal Membership between National Academy Foundation and 

Century High School for October 14, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.16 Approval of Memorandums of Understanding with Boys & Girls Club of Santa 

Ana for October 14, 2015 through June 30, 2017 

 

1.17 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Human Options, Inc. 

 

1.18 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Equal Opportunity Schools for 

2015-16 School Year 

 

1.19 Approval of Data Sharing Agreement between Johns Hopkins University and 

Santa Ana Unified School District for October 14, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.20 Approval of Data Sharing Agreement between University of California, Irvine 

and Santa Ana Unified School District for October 14, 2015 through December 

31, 2016 

 

1.21 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of September 9, 2015 through September 22, 2015 

 

1.22 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of September 9, 2015 through September 22, 2015 

 

1.23 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 1501160 RV 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 204                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 13, 2015 

 

 

1.24 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 2 - New Kindergarten 

Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

1.25 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 Review Statement of Assurance for Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional 

Materials for 2015-16 School Year, per Education Code Sections 60119 and 60422 

 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

 

 After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3080 - STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE FOR 

SUFFICIENCY OF PUPIL TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR 2015-16 

SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 15-16-3080 to review the Statement of Assurance for 

Sufficiency of Pupil Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2015-16 

school year. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) WITH ALTERNATIVE, COMMUNITY, 

AND CORRECTIONAL EDUCATION SCHOOL AND SERVICES (ACCESS) - ORANGE COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (OCDE) 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Alternative, Community, and 

Correctional Education School and Services (ACCESS) – Orange County 

Department of Education (OCDE). 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF UNIQUE LEARNING SYSTEM (ULS) CURRICULUM FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Unique Learning System (ULS) curriculum for the 2015-16 school 

year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 205 

Minutes 

October 13, 2015 

 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO EXTEND REVIEW PERIOD FOR THE ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL 

ARTS ACADEMY CONDITIONAL CHARTER RENEWAL PETITION 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

the authorization to extend the review period for the Orange County 

Educational Arts Academy conditional charter renewal petition for thirty (30) 

days from September 30, 2015 to October 30, 2015. 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

 

Board Policy (BP) 5141.33 – Head Lice (Revised: For Adoption)  

 

 It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 5141.33 – Head Lice. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Karla Milano, Tammra Detviler, Olga Valle, Cristina Barber, Benjamin Vazquez, 

Perla Dionicio, and Paul Zive addressed the Board related to SAUSD teacher support 

and the personal viewpoints posted on social media by the SAUSD Board Vice 

President.  Marianne Richardson, Conchita Lozano, and Aurelia Todd addressed the 

Board related to restoration of Library Media Technicians.  Lee Rogers addressed the 

Board related to the Orange County Educational Arts Academy Charter School review 

period extension.  Mark Weyant addressed the Board related to an update of a non-

profit vendor project.  Martha Valdez addressed the Board related to student 

transportation.  Luis Vega addressed the Board related to naturalization workshops 

offered by a non-profit organization.  Margarita Gonzalez addressed the Board 

related to the needs of special education students.  Reyna Orozco, Gloria Romero, 

Adriana Valenzuela, John Warner, Nicolas Sanchez, Marilyn Bernaudo, and Misa Vinegas 

addressed the Board related to their support of personal viewpoints posted on social 

media by the SAUSD Board Vice President. 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Richardson 

 Acknowledged Coach TeGantvoort of Santa Ana High School for six wins. 

 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Wished Ms. Mercer, SAEA President a Happy Birthday; 

 Attended the Citizenship Fair. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 206                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 13, 2015 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the Chevron at Carr Intermediate School; 

 Attended the Jet Propulsion Laboratory Student Award Celebration at Santa 

Ana High School; 

 Participated in the Walk to School Day. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 8:30 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 27, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 



































































































 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Education Code section 35186(d) 
requires:  “A school district shall 
report summarized data on the 
nature and resolution of all 
complaints on a quarterly basis to 
the county superintendent of 
schools and the governing board 
of the school district.  The 
summaries shall be publicly 
reported on a quarterly basis at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of 
the governing board of the school 
district.  The report shall include 
the number of complaints by 
general subject area with the 
number of resolved and 
unresolved complaints.  The 
complaints and written responses 
shall be available as public 
records.” 
 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 27, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review 
quarterly information on the Williams Settlement First 
Quarterly Report.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement 
Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education 
Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report 
summarized data on the nature and resolution of all 
complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent 
of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district. 
The complaints and written responses shall be available as 
public records. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Attached is a chart summarizing the first quarterly-reported 
complaints for Santa Ana Unified School District beginning 
on July 1, 2015 and ending on September 30, 2015.  The 
form is due to the Orange County Department of Education 
on October 30, 2015. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
DH:lr 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



2015-2016 Quarterly Report 
Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints

District:

District Contact: 

Title:

Type of Complaint

Check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Thea Savas 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1000 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 327-1371

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2015  Report due by October 30, 2015
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2015 Report due by January 29, 2016
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2016  Report due by April 29, 2016
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2016  Report due by July 29, 2016

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of the complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(high schools only)



 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 
the Superintendent shall bring the 
nature of the gift, with a specific 
recommendation, to the Board of 
Education for approval. The gifts 
under this item are all valued at more 
than $500. 
 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 27, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests    
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 
District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of 
a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 
valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



 

 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – October 27, 2015 

 
 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 
an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
provided by the donor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

     
Lincoln 
Elementary 
 

 $1,541 Lincoln PTA 
Martha Chavez 
Santa Ana 
 

Student incentives 

     
October 27,2015 
donations 

 $1,541   

2015 Total 
donations 

$379,567 $381,108   



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 

6153.1 – Extended School Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out of state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school sponsored trip 

requires the approval of the Board 

of Education.  A trip is considered 

to be an extended school 

sponsored trip when it takes 

students beyond neighboring 

counties or is overnight. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – October 27, 2015 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

November 6-7, 2015 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

NJROTC Drill and 

Physical Fitness 

Competition  

Lemoore High School 

Lemoore, CA 

 

 

$50.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by  

NJROTC) 

 

 

40 

 

4 

 

November 20-21, 2015 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

Southern California 

Vocal Association 

Honor Choir 

Rehearsal and 

Performance  

University of 

Redlands 

Redlands, CA  

 

 

$181.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by  

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

 

4 

 

2 

 

November 20-22, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

Soccer Training Camp 

Big Bear High School 

Big Bear, CA  

 

 

$110.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by  

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

 

22 

 

4 

 

December 27-31, 2015 

(Sunday - Thursday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Century High School 

Arizona High School 

Showcase Soccer 

Tournament 

Phoenix, Arizona  

 

$650.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

donations) 

 

 

23 

 

4 

 

March 4-6, 2016 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

Orange County French 

Camp Weekend 

Lake Christian 

Conference Center 

Big Bear, CA 

 

 

$160.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

parents of 

students) 

 

 

15 

 

2 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

April 4-8, 2016 

(Monday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santiago School 

8th Grade Student 

Tour 

Smithsonian 

Institute, Arlington 

Cemetery, Mount 

Vernon, 911 Memorial 

& Museum, Greenwich 

Village, & more. 

Washington DC & New 

York 

 

 

$1477.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

PTO) 

 

 

45 

 

5 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

NJROTC cadets to participate in the NJROTC Drill and Physical 

Fitness Competition at Lemoore High School in Lemoore, CA.  

The trip will be November 6-7, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting their cadets to participate in 

the NJROTC Drill and Physical Fitness Competition at Lemoore 

High School in Lemoore, CA. 

 

RATIONALE: The cadets will be competing with 14 other NJRTOC teams in 

drill, physical fitness, and academics in hopes of winning a 

position at the NJROTC State Championship to be hold in 

February 2016. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated and 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $50 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by NJROTC. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Santa Ana High School NJROTC cadets 

to participate in the NJROTC Drill and Physical Fitness 

Competition at Lemoore High School in Lemoore, CA on 

November 6-7, 2015.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the Southern California Vocal 

Association Honor Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the 

University of Redlands, in Redlands, CA.  The trip will be 

November 20-21, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting their students to 

participate in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor 

Choir Rehearsal and Performance in Redlands, CA. 

 

RATIONALE: Students will get an opportunity to perform music with a special 

guest conductor and perform with other talented musicians from 

all over Southern California.  This trip will help to fulfill the state 

performing arts standards found in section 2.0 (Creative 

Expression).  Students will obtain their music in advance to 

prepare for this event.  

 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $181 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Godinez Fundamental High School 

students to participate in the Southern California Vocal 

Association Honor Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the 

University of Redlands, in Redlands, CA on November 20-21, 

2015.  

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

students to participate in a Soccer Training Camp at Big Bear 

High School in Big Bear, CA.  The trip will be November 20-22, 

2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting their students to participate 

in a Soccer Training Camp in Big Bear, CA. 

 

RATIONALE: The soccer camp will conclude Santa Ana High School’s fall 

base training and introduce the team into the pre-competition 

stage of training and workouts. During camp the athletes will 

participate in several team-building exercises, as well, prepare 

for the upcoming school year with discussions and activities on 

how to be successful in the classroom. They finalize by playing 

a game with Big Bear High School. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 22 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $110 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Santa Ana High School students to 

participate in a Soccer Training Camp at Big Bear High School 

in Big Bear, CA on November 20-22, 2015.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Century High School students 

to participate in the Arizona High School Showcase Soccer 

Tournament in Phoenix, Arizona.  The trip will be December 27-

31, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting their students to participate in 

the Arizona High School Showcase Soccer Tournament in 

Phoenix, Arizona. 

 

RATIONALE: The trip will provide an opportunity for the team members to 

travel and see another state, bond with each other, and play 

soccer at a competitive level gaining exposure to college coaches 

from around the country. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 23 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated and 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $650 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Century High School students to 

participate in the Arizona High School Showcase Soccer 

Tournament in Phoenix, Arizona on December 27-31, 2015.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the Orange Country French 

Camp Weekend at Lake Christian Conference Center in Big 

Bear, CA.  The trip will be March 4-6, 2016. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting their students to 

participate in the Orange Country French Camp Weekend in Big 

Bear, CA. 

 

RATIONALE: The annual camp is provided by the Orange County Foreign 

Language Association to provide students an opportunity to 

improve their speaking skills in an intensive French-only 

immersion weekend.  The activity is designed for advanced 

French-language speaking students to experience speaking with 

other advanced students in French.  

 

PARTICIPANTS: 15 students and 2 chaperones (2 certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $160 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and parents of students. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Godinez Fundamental High School 

students to participate in the Orange Country French Camp 

Weekend at Lake Christian Conference Center in Big Bear, CA 

on March 4-6, 2016.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santiago School 8th Grade 

Student Tour to Washington D.C. and New York.  The trip will 

be April 4-8, 2016. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santiago School is requesting 8th grade students to participate in 

an extended field trip to Washington D.C. and New York. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Students will get an opportunity to see their government at work 

in our nation’s capital.  Students will visit the Smithsonian 

Institute, Arlington Cemetery, Mount Vernon, Gettysburg, 

Jamestown, and Williamsburg, in addition to other memorials.  

This trip will help to fulfill the requirements of civic literacy and 

citizenship curriculum.  Furthermore, the experience will enrich 

the lessons covered in their U.S. History, math, and language arts 

classes this year, promote patriotism, and leave a lasting, positive 

memory of their educational experience at Santiago School and 

the District.  Students will keep a daily journal/record of their 

experiences on this field trip and will use this as a resource to 

complete a historical portfolio to share with their classmates. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 45 students and 5 chaperones (3 certificated and 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $1,477 per student – To include tours, educational materials, lodging, 

meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and PTO (with a GPA of 2.0 and 

satisfactory citizenship). 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santiago 

Elementary 8th grade students to participate in the Santiago 

School 8th Grade Student Tour to Washington D.C. and New 

York on April 4-8, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 

for 2015-16 School Year  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

PREPARED BY: Darek Jaroncyzk, Director, Special Education  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) services for 

students with disabilities.  These students require services 

that address academic, social-emotional, and other unique 

needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 

recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a 

nonpublic agency for services as necessary, pursuant to an 

IEP or settlement agreement. 

 

• Contracts Start: Per students’ IEPs/ 

2015-16 school year 

• Contracts End: June 30, 2016 

• Renewable according to students’ 

IEPs 

• 4 students will be served 

• Annual cost $196,206.24 

• Vendors are certified non public 

Schools which serve students with 

disabilities per their IEPs. 

• Value of services districtwide  

$196,206.24  

• Required to comply with student 

IEPs. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 

with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 

available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



FUNDING: 

 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $196,206.24  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 

agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

 
DL:kq:cvl 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 

Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 
 

 

Board Meeting: October 27, 2015 

 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

441195 $31,905.84 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc. dba Olive Crest Academy 

345370 $36,262.18 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc. dba Olive Crest Academy 

416317 $34,277.22 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc. dba Olive Crest Academy 

367981 $93,761.00 Copper Hills Youth Center 

 

 



 

DL:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 27, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of payment and reimbursement of cost incurred for related 
services for students with disabilities. 
 

• Per settlement agreement, Parents’ 
attorney fees to resolve a pending 
Office of Administrative Hearing 
IEP matter: $3,014. 

 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

 
LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $ 3,014 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

DL:cvl 

Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: October 27, 2015 

 
 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
177630 $ 3,014 Mileage 177630 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



















 
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement Between Padres Unidos and Franklin 

Elementary School for October 28, 2015 through June 30, 2016 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of the agreement with Padres Unidos and 
Franklin elementary school for October 28, 2015 
through June 30, 2016.  This agreement will support and 
strengthen parenting skills for parents and caregivers to 
be the first teachers at home during pre-adolescence.  
 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Padres Unidos program will address the needs of fourth and fifth grade parent involvement 
in their child’s education as they transition to Junior High as well as the academic and social 
emotional learning. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.7: Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 
limited to Parents Investing in Quality education (PIQE) and other family services; expand the 
use of school-based Parent and community Liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary 
schools, offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these 
efforts with transportation and childcare 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Site Funds:  $9,889 
 
 
 
 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

• Agreement Starts: October 28, 
2015 

• Agreement Ends: June 30, 
2016 

• Agreement will provide 
support for families of 4th and 
5th students at Franklin 
Elementary School.  

• Cost: $9,889.00. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement between Padres Unidos and Franklin Elementary School for October 28, 
2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:om 







1 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Padres Unidos, 708 N. Garfield St., Santa Ana, 

CA 92701 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  The Padres Unidos program will provide support 
to parents of students in the fourth and fifth grade at Franklin to assist in increased parent 
involvement in their child’s education and academic and social emotional learning as they 
transition to Junior High School. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on 

10/28/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

 3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily 

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Nine Thousand Eight 

Hundred and Eighty Nine Dollars ($9,889). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to 

the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

 

 4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 



2 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall 

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

 

 6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

 

 7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, 

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

 

 8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters 

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 



3 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

 

 9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

 

 

 10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 



4 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

 11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 



5 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 

 12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall 

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

 

 13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

 

 14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall 

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 15. Employment With Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public 

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto 

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

 17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful 

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

 

 18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, 

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 



6 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Padres Unidos 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 708 N. Garfield St. 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92701 

  

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

 

 21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of 

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 

 22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

 23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 



7 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 28TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2015. 

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

10/27/2015   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District. 

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable. 



PADRES UNIDOS 

             Successful Families Build Successful Communities 
 

Participation Summary 2013/2014 vs. 2014/2015, and 2015/2016 Projection: 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

2014/2015 2013/2014

Glenn Martin Glenn Martin
Franklin Franklin
Remington Remington
Lowell Lowell
Washington Washington
Walker Walker
Pio Pico Pio Pico
Roosevelt Roosevelt
King King
Hoover Hoover

Monroe
Fremont
Henninger
Garfield

Participating Schools

S c h o o ls   
S er v ed 

S tu d en t   
P ar en ts   

 S c h o o l  
R ead in es s   
S tu d en ts 

E lem en tar y   
S tu d en ts 

4th  & 5th   
S tu d en ts 

Teen ag er s 
P lay in g   

with  Mo m   
S tu d en ts 

C h ild -C ar e    TOTA L   
C o m m u n ity   

Wo r k er           
(# d ay s ) 

2 0 1 3 / 2 0 1 4 1 1 8 4 3 5 5 5 1 3 6 4 5 8 1 1 0 2 2 3 1 9 2 0 1 0 

2 0 1 4 / 2 0 1 5 1 3 1 1 3 6 7 1 7 3 7 3 1 2 1 0 2 5 3 1 2 2 6 8 4 1 4 

C h a n g e s 
# ' s 2 2 9 3 1 6 2 2 3 7 7 6 - 8 - 8 5 8 9 7 6 4 4 
% ' s 1 8 % 3 5 % 2 9 % 1 7 4 % 1 6 9 % - 1 0 0 % - 7 7 % 4 0 % 4 0 % 4 0 % 

 
                    2015/2016 
 
Franklin 
Fremont 
Garfield 
Glenn Martin 
Heninger 
Hoover 
King 
Lowell 
Pio Pico 
Remington 
Roosevelt 
Washington 
 
 
Edison 
Esqueda 
Madison 
Monte Vista 
Carl Harvey 
 
 
 
 



PADRES UNIDOS 

             Successful Families Build Successful Communities 
 

Participation Summer 2015 
 

 
Participating Schools 
 
Fremont 
Garfield 
Glenn Martin 
Jefferson  
Jim Thorpe 
Lowell  
Monte Vista  
Pio Pico 
Walker 

 
 

 

S c h o o ls   
S er v ed 

S tu d en t   
P ar en ts   

 S c h o o l  
R ead in es s   
S tu d en ts 

E lem en tar y   
S tu d en ts 

4th  & 5th   
S tu d en ts 

Teen ag er s 
P lay in g   

with  Mo m   
S tu d en ts 

C h ild -C ar e    TOTA L   
         

              
    

2 0 1 5       9 360   363   167   0  0 0   113   1003      

                                    

       
                          
                                      



Would you recommend our program to other 
parents? 

60 , ---- . 

-
0 so --
Ln 

~ --> LLI 40 I 

> I a:: 
:l 
V) 30 

'P-
0 
# 
.... 20 

i! 
0 
1- 10 ,_ - -

I 

I -

0 
YES NO MAYBE NO ANSWER 

~se~ _ 48 0 
--

0 2 



Do you believe early education programs prepares 
your child for kindergarten? 

-
so -

I 
45 I 

0 a.n 40 I --- -

~ 35 
-

:--· -
LLI 
> 3o I a:: 
:::> 
Cl) 25 

~ 

0 20 

# ..... 
!(( 15 

~ --e 10 

s I r---

0 
Excellent Good Regular Bad No opinion 

~riesl 44 6 0 0 - r--
0 



How do your rate the work of Padres Unidos 
Coordinator? 

so 
I 

. 

45 -- -
0 
Ln 40 r- - -

"' > 35 -
w 
> a:: 30 I .___ -· 

~ 
"' 25 I -

~ 20 ~- --- -

_. 15 

~ I 
0 10 -· .... 

5 --- . -
I [ ! 0 1 Excellent I Good L Regular 

I 
Bad I No opinion 

I 
No answer 

I [ seri~ _46 4 0 0 I 0 0 
~ -



45 -

40 I 

~ 35 [--
~ I w 30 > I 

a:: 
:::::) 25 I 

: 20 l 
0 
# 
.... 15 -·-
~ e 10 

I 
5 -

0 

How do you rate Padres Unidos use of time 
In the classes? 

!- --

--! ·- --

r--

-· 

Excellent Good Regular Bad No opinion 

1 

[a Se-rie-s1_,_1 ---41- -+--- 7 ---+-------+---
2 0 0 

_No_a~_sw_er 1 



How do you rate the topics? 
45 

0 
1.1\ 40 -

~ 35 ,---> -
w 
> 30 -
a:: 
:J 25 -
~ 

20 ._ 
'+- -·-· -
0 

=1:1: 15 --_. 
i! 10 -

~ ';~~ s 5 r-
j 

}=J 
it~ 0 

Excellent Good Regular Bad No opinion No answer 

I• Series! 41 8 1 0 0 0 



How do you rate the work of Padres 
Unidos parent educator ? 

so 
~ _l __ 

45 l 

~ 40 L 
w 35 t--i -

~ 30 L 
:::J 2s L en -
.._ 

20 f----

0 
:tt 15 f----

-I 
10 

i! 
I---

5 1- --s I 
0 

Excellent Good Regular Bad No opinion No answer 

l• Seriesl 44 0 0 0 0 6 



Has your role as a parent changed since 
you participate in our program? 

.. 

0 
40 r 

a.n 35 r-

en 
> 30 1--

w 
> 25 -a: 
:::» 20 -
en 
'+- 15 - -- --
0 - -

I 

:tt 10 r-_. 
i! 5 r--

_! 0 0 r--

1-
Definitively 

Yes Regular Bad No opinion No answer 
Yes 

I• Series! 38 12 0 0 0 0 



The weekly phone calls provides you 
--

with support? 

0 
40 

a.n 
35 ~ 

en 
> 30 r--

did 
w 

;! > 25 -
a:: !I 

:::J 
I l 20 -

en I 'I -

'+- 15 t-
0 

:a:t: 1: I R 
I 

1 .... 
i! 
0 0 

1-
Definitively 

Yes Regular Bad No opinion I No answer I Yes 

; Series1 38 12 0 0 0 0 



0 
an 
en 
> w 
> 
0:: 
~ 
en 
'1-
0 
:tt 
...I 

t! 
0 
1-

- Having this class helped you to be a 
better parent? 

50 ,-

45 

40 

35 

30 

25 

20 

5 

0 
Definitively 

Yes So So 
yes 

No Definitively No No answer 

46 4 0 0 0 0 



- - Does our program helps you in having 
more resources to confront the issues 

·-0 
-

with your son or daughter? Ln 
V) 45 > I 

- -
L&J 40 

~ 35 I_ 
......-., 

r---· 

:)30 '-
V) 
'4- 25 -
0 
#20 , 

...1 15 1- -

~lO r- r--

_e_s [ 1 
0 ..... - -r--- -

5 --r--R I 1 
! 2 3 4 

I• Seriesl 39 11 0 0 0 -- -,- 0 

I Series2 78.0% 22.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% I 0.0% I 



 
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement between Rebecca R. Juarez and Head Start 

Program for October 28, 2015 through June 30, 2016 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  
PREPARED BY: Charlotte S. Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of agreement between Rebecca R. Juarez and 
the Head Start Program for October 28, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016.  This agreement will provide full mental 
health services to children and families at seven Head 
Start programs.  Rebecca Juarez has been working with 
the District Head Start Program to meet the requirement 
due to funding constraints for nine years.  She has been 
providing mental health services for 550 children 
families, and she is a licensed clinical social worker.  Last 
year there were 92 parent and child referrals.  Rebecca 
Juarez has been successful in helping parents manage 
children’s behavior and providing strategies to teaching 
staff in the classroom.  In addition, she was instrumental 
in helping to the program complete three successful 
federal reviews where there were no compliances 
concerns in the area of mental health services. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Head Start Program must comply with the Federal Regulations, Performance Standards, 45 
CFR 1304.24(vi) (2, 3).  Agencies must secure the services of mental health professionals on a 
schedule of sufficient frequency to enable the timely and effective identification of and 
intervention in family and staff concerns about a child’s mental health.  Mental Health services 
must include a regular schedule of onsite mental health consultation involving the mental health 
professional and the standard requires initial determination of child’s health status, 
developmental needs, and ongoing services provided in collaboration with families, staff, and 
health professionals.  Providing for the overall mental wellbeing for families will increase 
children success in achieving school readiness.  The Mental Health Consultant will provide the 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

• Agreement Starts: October 28, 
2015 

• Agreement Ends: June 30, 
2016 

• Agreement will provide a full 
mental health services to 
children and families at seven 
Head Start Programs. 

• Cost: $28,980 
• 8 years of experience working 

with the Head Start Program 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



following services Provide Mental Health services to the Head Start Program.  Conduct mental 
health observations and assessments of students and provide guidance and assistance, maintain 
pertinent information in children's records.  Provide consultation and guidance to children, 
parents, and staff on related issues; identify pupil concerns through assessment observations, 
staff referrals and analysis of records.  Develop plans, provide staff and parent education on 
mental related issues, follow up on concerns, and prepare written reports. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.5:  Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program by 
including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) training, 
expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, 
nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Head Start:  $28,980 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement between Rebecca R. Juarez and Head Start Program for October 28, 
2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:mo 





1 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Rebecca Juarez, 14071 Peyton Place #2873, Chino 

Hills, CA 91709, 909-262-3238 hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide the following services Provide 

Mental Health services to the Head Start program. Conduct mental health observations and 

assessments of students and provide guidance and assistance, maintain pertinent information in 

children's records. Provide consultation and guidance to children, parents, and staff on related 

issues; identify pupil concerns through assessment observations, staff referrals and analysis of 

records. Develop plans, provide staff and parent education on mental related issues, and follow 

up on concerns. Prepare written reports. 

 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

 

 2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on 

10/28/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/216 

 3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily 

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Twenty Nine Thousand Nine 

Hundred Eighty Dollars ($29,980). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the 

following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 

 

 4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall 

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

 

 6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

 

 7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, 

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

 



3 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters 

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

 

 9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

 

 



4 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

 11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 



5 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

 

 12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall 

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

 

 13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

 

 14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall 

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public 

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto 

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 



6 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful 

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

 

 18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, 

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Rebecca Juarez 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 14071 Peyton Place # 2873 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Chino Hills, CA 91709 

  

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

 

 21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of 

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 



7 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

 23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 a. Scope of Work Dated 10/8/2015 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 28TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2015. 

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

10/27/2015   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District. 

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable. 



 
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

United Way for Continued Participation in Destination Graduation 
Initiative Grant for Intermediate Schools for 2015-16 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  
PREPARED BY: Terri Verhaegen, Program Specialist, Advanced Placement/ 

Advanced Via Individual Determination Programs 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
with the Orange County United Way for continued 
participation in the Destination Graduation Initiative 
grant at Carr, McFadden, Mendez Fundamental, and 
Spurgeon intermediate schools for the 2015-16 school 
year.  Last school year, 1,297 students participated and 
we expect participation of 1,387 students for the 2015-
16 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This MOU will detail the role and responsibilities of the four intermediate schools for the 2015-
16 school year implementation of the Destination Graduation Initiative grant components. This 
grant will highlight and validate the quality of the Advancement Via Individual Determination 
(AVID) program and its positive effect on student achievement at these schools. The Destination 
Graduation Initiative grant will continue to support existing program elements by providing 
resources for teacher professional development and in-class tutoring. The grant will also provide 
resources for activities and curriculum that explore college and career awareness. 
 
LCAP Goal 1.2:  Implement progress monitoring assessments for all academic programs. 
 
LCAP Goal 1.3:  Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education and community 
organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes. 
 
 
 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

• MOU Starts: October 28, 
2015 

• MOU Ends: June 30, 2016 
• MOU will provide support to 

AVID enhancement activities 
throughout the 2015-16 
school year. 

• Orange County United Way 
will provide a grant award in 
the amount of $36,100. 

• 1,387 students will participate 
this year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



FUNDING:  
 
Orange County United Way Grant:  $36,100 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Orange County United Way for continued 
participation in the Destination Graduation Initiative grant for intermediate schools for the 2015-
16 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:om 



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 1 of 4 

 

2015/2016 DESTINATION GRADUATION INITIATIVE 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY AND  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

(INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS) 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding outlines the partnership between Orange County United Way 

(“OCUW”) and Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD”) in regards to the implementation of 

OCUW’s Destination Graduation Initiative in SAUSD’s intermediate schools during the 2015/2016 

academic year.   Destination Graduation is OCUW’s education initiative designed to ensure all 

students transition to and graduate from high school, college and career ready.  To this end, OCUW is 

partnering with 11 high schools and 9 intermediate schools in Orange County to support the 

academic enhancement efforts of the AVID program and provide AVID students with additional 

college and career exposure opportunities aiding in their development of critical 21st century skills.  

The following outlines the opportunities made available through the Destination Graduation initiative 

for the following SAUSD schools. 

 

1. GRANT AWARD TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Upon signed execution of this Memorandum of Understanding, OCUW will provide SAUSD with a 

grant award in the amount of $36,100 to support the execution of the following AVID enhancement 

activities throughout the 2015/2016 academic year at the 4 intermediate schools identified below. 

The grant award is to be distributed as follows: 

 

• CARR INTERMEDIATE 

• MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE 

• MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 

• SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE 

 

AVID SUMMER INSTITUTE 2016                    $11,600 ($2,900 per intermediate school) 

Registration and incidental costs (hotel, transportation and food) for 2 teachers from each school to 

attend a Regional 2016 Summer Institute or registration costs for four teachers or administrators per 

school to attend a Local 2016 Summer Institute. 

                        

AVID TUTORS 2015/2016 SCHOOL YEAR              $20,000 ($5,000 per intermediate school)                          

Hiring of AVID college tutors to provide student support 3-days per week  

 

 

AVID MATERIALS 2015/2016 SCHOOL YEAR  $2,100 ($525 per intermediate school)         

Purchase of “AVID Weekly” or other similar student support materials to be used to enhance AVID 

learning in the classroom         

 



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 2 of 4 

AVID WORKSHOP ATTENDANCE 2015/2016  $2,400 ($600 per intermediate school)     

Substitute teacher costs for each school to support AVID teacher attendance at AVID workshops 

(SAUSD agrees to release AVID teachers to attend AVID workshops) 

  

2.  ADDITIONAL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES MADE AVAILABLE TO SAUSD 
In addition to OCUW’s grant support of the AVID program outlined above, OCUW funding will provide 

the following education support services to the selected schools within your district.   The estimated 

value of these Destination Graduation program services is $15,000 per school. 

 

ROADTRIP NATION STUDENT CURRICULUM 

OCUW is funding Roadtrip Nation to provide SAUSD AVID classrooms with enough copies of the 

Roadtrip Nation Experience curriculum to be implemented in two AVID grade levels as 

determined by AVID teachers.  This exciting curriculum is designed to assist students to explore 

and define their academic and career interests.  (SAUSD agrees to implement Roadtrip Nation 

curriculum in a timely manner in two AVID grade levels)   

 

ON-SITE PROJECT-BASED LEARNING 

Discovery Science Center (DSC) will teach three one-hour guided hands-on project based learning 

sessions per grouping of 21-42 middle school students. The session will focus on Chemistry of 

Water and Water Pollution. The objectives are to teach the students about positive aspects of an 

appropriate amount of dissolved oxygen, nitrates, phosphates, and other elements in the water, 

as well as the negative impact that an overabundance or depletion of these elements have on the 

associated plant and animal life.  Students will also discover the beneficial and harmful impacts 

that people can make on aquatic environments and on our drinking water sources while 

conducting activities performed by chemists, lab technicians, environmentalists, and others.  

(SAUSD agrees to communicate with Discovery Cube to schedule sessions.) 

 

ON-SITE CAREER EXPLORATION DAYS 

OCUW will connect corporate partner executives with AVID students through AVID 

classroom “meet and greets.”  Students will learn about career opportunities from local role 

models.  Speakers will be approved by AVID teachers.  (SAUSD AVID teachers will work with 

OCUW to schedule Career Exploration Days in the AVID classrooms.) 

 

OCUW MOBILE STEM CAREER EXHIBITS  

OCUW is funding Vital Link the deliver the Mobile Career Units to the campuses of Carr 

Intermediate, McFadden Intermediate, Mendez Intermediate and Spurgeon Intermediate 

schools during the 2015/2016 school year. These units will be delivered, staffed and 

supported for the entire school day. As a result we request that each school encourage all 

teachers and students (not just AVID students) to experience these interactive hands-on 

career exploration exhibits. (SAUSD agrees to communicate with Vital Link to schedule the 

Mobile Exhibit Day.) 

 

CSUF COLLEGE AND CAREER EXPOSURE PROGRAMS  



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 3 of 4 

OCUW is funds California State University, Fullerton to provide students and their parents 

with access to information about assessing college and financial aid, and exposure to high 

education and careers via workshops, experiential programs, campus visits, events and 

STEM activities. (SAUSD agrees to communicate with CSUF to schedule events and activities. 

Subject to availability on first come, first serve basis.) 

 

3. GRANT FUNDING CONDITIONS  
SAUSD agrees to maintain the AVID program at the aforementioned schools and will support the 

implementation of Destination Graduation program activities as outlined above.  The Purpose of the 

Grant is subject to modification only with OCUW’s prior written approval. SAUSD must inform OCUW, 

in writing, immediately, of any changes, delays and/or problems associated with implementation of 

the project that will jeopardize the agreed upon purpose.   

 

4. GRANT REPORTING  

 
SAUSD will provide OCUW with a Destination Graduation District Grant Program Reports, via OCUW’s 

e-CImpact online reporting system, related to the Purpose of the Grant.  District Grant Outcome 

Reports should include, but is not limited to, the following per grant funded school: 

 

Number of total tutor hours per week 

Number of total tutor hours for school year 

Total number of teachers who received AVID training and development  

Types of AVID trainings/workshops teachers attended. 

Total number of students participating AVID by grade level 

Financial Summary End of Year Grant Report  

 

Middle School Eighth Grader Outcomes  

# and % Completed algebra or a higher math course with a “C” or better. 

# and % Enrolled in an Honors class (e,g. Advanced English, Honors History and Science) 

# and %  Completed an Honors (e,g. Advanced English, Honors History and Science) , not algebra, with 

a grade of “C” or better 

# and % took either the, ReadiStep, PSAT or the ACT EXPLORE Test. 

 

Optional Outcomes 

# and % of students with a GPA of 2.5 and above 

# and % of students who maintain an attendance rate of greater than or equal to 96%. 

# and % of students who participated in tutoring opportunities, college/career experiences and STEM 

opportunities.  

 

SAUSD agrees to submit a mid-year program progress report and year-end report based on shared 

outcomes determined in partnership with OCUW for the program supported by the OCUW grant award. 

OCUW will provide SAUSD with access to the grant reporting templates through the e-Cimpact 

system in advance of report deadlines. 



    

OCUW/SAUSD Intermediate Schools MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 4 of 4 

 

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties below have caused this 

Grant Agreement to be executed and considered the same to be effective as of the date written 

above. 

 

BY DISTRICT:     

 

Sign:  ___________________________________________ Date: ___________________  

Print Name: _____________________________________________________________   

Title: ___________________________________________________________________   

Santa Ana Unified School District Representative                                       

 

      

BY ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY: 

 

 

Carla Vargas        Date 

Senior Vice President, Community Impact 

 

 

Sandra Bensworth        Date 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

OCUW’S DESTINATION GRADUATION CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

Sergio Contreras 

Senior Manager, Education 

949-263-6145 

sergioc@unitedwayoc.org 

 

 



 
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

United Way for Continued Participation in Destination Graduation 
Initiative Grant for High Schools for 2015-16 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  
PREPARED BY: Terri Verhaegen, Program Specialist, Advanced Placement/ 

Advanced Via Individual Determination Programs 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
with the Orange County United Way for continued 
participation in the Destination Graduation Initiative 
grant at Century, Godinez Fundamental, Middle College, 
and Segerstrom high schools for the 2015-16 school 
year.  Last school year, 1,794 students participated and 
we expect participation of 1,969 students for the 2015-
16 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This MOU will detail the role and responsibilities of the four high schools for the 2015-16 school 
year implementation of the Destination Graduation Initiative grant components. This grant will 
highlight and validate the quality of the Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) 
program and its positive effect on student achievement at these schools. The Destination 
Graduation Initiative grant will continue to support existing program elements by providing 
resources for teacher professional development and in-class tutoring. The grant will also provide 
resources for activities and curriculum that explore college and career awareness. 
 
LCAP Goal 1.2:  Implement progress monitoring assessments for all academic programs.  
 
LCAP Goal 1.3:  Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education and community 
organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes. 
 
 
 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

• MOU Starts: October 28, 
2015 

• MOU Ends: June 30, 2016 
• MOU will ensure that all 

students graduate high school, 
college, and be career ready. 

• Orange County United Way 
will provide a grant award in 
the amount of $46,100. 

• 1,969 students will participate 
this year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



FUNDING:  
 
Orange County United Way Grant:  $46,100 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Orange County United Way for continued 
participation in the Destination Graduation Initiative grant for high schools for the 2015-16 
school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:om 



 

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 1 of 4 

2015/2016 DESTINATION GRADUATION INITIATIVE 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY AND  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(HIGH SCHOOLS) 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding outlines the partnership between Orange County United 

Way (“OCUW”) and Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD”) in regards to the 

implementation of OCUW’s Destination Graduation Initiative during the 2015/2016 academic 

year.   Destination Graduation is OCUW’s education initiative designed to ensure all students 

graduate high school, college and career ready.  To this end, OCUW is working with 11 high 

schools and 9 intermediate schools in Orange County to support the academic enhancement 

efforts of the AVID program, provide AVID students with additional college and career exposure 

opportunities and aid in their development of critical 21st century skills.  The following outlines 

the opportunities made available through the Destination Graduation initiative. 

 

1. GRANT AWARD TO SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Upon signed execution of this Memorandum of Understanding, OCUW will provide SAUSD with 

a grant award in the amount of $46,100 to support the districtwide College and Career Fair, and 

the execution of the following AVID enhancement activities throughout the 2015/2016 

academic year at all 4 high schools identified below. The grant award is to be distributed as 

follows: 

 

• CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

• GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

• MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

• SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 

AVID SUMMER INSTITUTE 2016    $11,600 ($2,900 per high 

school) 

Registration and incidental costs (hotel, transportation and food) for 2 teachers from each 

school to attend a Regional 2016 Summer Institute or registration costs for four teachers or 

administrators per school to attend a Local 2016 Summer Institute. 

                                                                                                                

AVID TUTORS 2015/2016 SCHOOL YEAR                                   $20,000 ($5,000 per high school)                          

Hiring of AVID college tutors to provide student support 3-days per week                

                                  

AVID MATERIALS 2015/2016 SCHOOL YEAR                       $2,100 ($525 per high school)         

Purchase of “AVID Weekly” or other similar student support materials to be used to enhance 

AVID learning in the classroom        

 



 

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 2 of 4 

AVID WORKSHOP ATTENDANCE 2015/2016 SCHOOL YEAR         $2,400 ($600 per high school)                    

Substitute teacher costs for each school to support AVID teacher attendance at AVID 

workshops (SAUSD agrees to release AVID teachers to attend AVID workshop)  

 

 

OFF-CAMPUS COLLEGE AND CAREER EXPLORATION FIELD-TRIP $10,000 ($2500 per high 

school) 

Field Trip must be off-campus, academic and career-focused to increase student’s 

knowledge in in-demand industries and occupations including those in information 

technologies, advanced manufacturing and other science, technology, engineering and 

math (STEM) fields. Field-Trip may also be to a college or educational institution to 

experience and strengthen students’ post-secondary awareness and explore opportunities 

beyond high school. Funds may be used to cover cost of transportation for a minimum of 

one hundred (100) students, student lunches, and classroom substitute and must be used 

by May 25, 2016. 

 

2.  ADDITIONAL PROGRAM ACTIVITIES MADE AVAILABLE TO SAUSD 

In addition to OCUW’s grant support of the AVID program outlined above, OCUW funding will 

provide the following education support services to the selected schools within your district.   

The estimated value of these Destination Graduation program services is $10,000 per school. 

 

ROADTRIP NATION STUDENT CURRICULUM 

OCUW is funding Roadtrip Nation to provide SAUSD AVID classrooms with enough copies of 

the Roadtrip Nation Experience curriculum to be implemented in two AVID grade levels as 

determined by AVID teachers.  This exciting curriculum is designed to assist students to 

explore and define their academic and career interests.  (SAUSD agrees to implement 

Roadtrip Nation curriculum in a timely manner in two AVID grade levels)   

 

ON-SITE CAREER DAY EXPLORATION 

OCUW will connect corporate partner executives with AVID students through AVID 

classroom meet and greets.  Students will learn about career opportunities from local 

role models.  Speakers will be approved by AVID teachers.  (SAUSD AVID teachers will 

work with OCUW to schedule Career Exploration Days in the AVID classrooms.) 

 

3. GRANT FUNDING CONDITIONS  

SAUSD agrees to maintain the AVID program at Century High School, Godinez Fundamental 

High School, Middle College High School, and Segerstrom High School will support the 

implementation of Destination Graduation program activities as outlined above.  The Purpose 

of the Grant is subject to modification only with OCUW’s prior written approval. SAUSD must 

inform OCUW, in writing, immediately, of any changes, delays and/or problems associated with 

implementation of the project that will jeopardize the agreed upon purpose.   

 

4. GRANT REPORTING 



 

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 3 of 4 

SAUSD will provide OCUW with a Destination Graduation District Grant Program Report, via 

OCUW’s e-CImpact online reporting system, related to the Purpose of the Grant.  District Grant 

Outcome Report should include, but is not limited to, the following per grant funded school: 

 

Program Outcomes 

Number of total tutor hours per week 

Number of total tutor hours for school year 

Total number of teachers who received AVID training and development  

Types of AVID trainings/workshops teachers attended. 

Total number of students participating AVID by grade level  

Financial Summary End of Year Grant Report  

 

High School Outcomes 

# and % Graduated  From High School 

# and % Completed Four-Year College Requirements 

# and % Applied to a Four-Year College 

# and % Accepted at a Four-Year College 

# and % Planned to Attend a College or University After High School 

# and % took either the PSAT and SAT Test. 

 

Middle School Eighth Grader Outcomes  

# and % Completed algebra or a higher math course with a “C” or better. 

# and % Enrolled in an Honors class (e,g. Advanced English, Honors History and Science) 

# and %  Completed an Honors (e,g. Advanced English, Honors History and Science) , not 

algebra, with a grade of “C” or better 

# and % took either the, ReadiStep, PSAT or the ACT EXPLORE Test. 

 

Field Trip Outcome Summaries 

Types of field trips (Date, location, purpose.) 

Number of students participated 

Field Trip itemized list of expenditures (Transportation, Substitute, Food etc.) 

 

SAUSD agrees to submit a mid-year program progress report and year-end report based on shared 

outcomes determined in partnership with OCUW for the program supported by the OCUW grant 

award. OCUW will provide SAUSD with access to the grant reporting templates through the e-

Cimpact system in advance of report deadlines. 

 

⋅ Mid-year ending March 31, 2016:    Report Due April 15, 2016 

⋅ Final Year-End Report ending June 30, 2016:  Report Due July 15, 2016 

(Cumulative) 

 

OCUW continues to refine its evaluative processes to assist SAUSD and the community to 

successfully measure OCUW’s impact.  Where appropriate, SAUSD agrees to participate in the 



 

OCUW/SAUSD MOU Destination Graduation 2015/2016 

Page 4 of 4 

ongoing development of these evaluative processes.  Specific areas may include, but are not 

limited to, the development of shared and individual outcomes for programmatic performance, 

standards for service delivery and assessment tools. 

 

It is SAUSD sole responsibility to adhere to the deadlines indicated above.  Failure to do so may 

result in termination of the Grant Agreement, including, but not limited to any balance of the 

Award, the ability of SAUSD to participate in subsequent grant opportunities. 

 

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties below have caused 

this Grant Agreement to be executed and considered the same to be effective as of the date 

written above. 

 

BY SCHOOL:     

 

Sign:      Date: 

Print Name/Title: __________________________       

Santa Ana Unified School District Representative                                       

      

BY ORANGE COUNTY UNITED WAY: 

 

 

 

Carla Vargas        Date 

Senior Vice President, Community Impact 

 

 

 

Sandra Bensworth        Date 

Chief Financial Officer 

 
 

OCUW’S DESTINATION GRADUATION CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

Sergio Contreras  

Senior Manager, Education 

949-263-6109 

sergioc@unitedwayoc.org 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of September 23, 2015 through October 13, 

2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf 

of the District to the District Superintendent. Such delegation 

of signature authority serves to expedite the implementation of 

financial transactions or any other contract. 

 Snapshot of purchase orders 
issued between September 
23, 2015 and October 13, 
2015. 

 Board Policy 3300 
 Ed. Code 17604 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of September 23, 

2015 through October 13, 2015. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of September 

23, 2015 through October 13, 2015. 

 

 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



        Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $           1,896.41 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $           4,149.89 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schls  $              232.15 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $         21,420.00 

Fund 01 Carol M White PEP Grant  $           4,000.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $           5,861.29 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $         12,984.20 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $           5,205.72 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $      167,971.94 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $              513.04 

Fund 01 Head Start  $         31,541.49 

Fund 01 High School Inc.  $           7,408.00 

Fund 01 Homeless Children Education Grants  $                       -   

Fund 01 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $      586,083.91 

Fund 01 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $              420.56 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $           6,656.24 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $         41,849.42 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $         80,768.82 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $           3,869.48 

Fund 01 NCLB:Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $           5,674.76 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $           8,050.00 

Fund 01 OCCPP (Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships)  $         51,590.44 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $         43,988.97 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $         82,165.47 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $      150,777.10 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $              155.50 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $           2,183.14 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $         12,639.72 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611  $              322.01 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Staff Development, Part B, Sec 619  $           1,079.94 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $         63,200.00 

Fund 01 Special Education  $      151,878.83 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio., President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member Vice President

Santa Ana Unified School District
      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                               Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date:     October 14, 2015

From:     Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 23-SEP-2015 through 13-OCT-2015



Fund 01 Technology Refresh  $         83,349.00 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $         34,185.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $         15,153.86 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $         26,638.01 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $           7,683.40 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $   2,038,198.38 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $         70,424.69 

 $   3,832,170.78 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog  $           1,864.48 

 $           1,864.48 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $      155,211.81 

 $      155,211.81 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $      253,167.51 

 $      253,167.51 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $         19,204.12 

 $        19,204.12 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $              870.54 

 $              870.54 

Fund 35 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects  $           7,499.52 

 $           7,499.52 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case  $      320,746.62 

Fund 40 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $         13,999.00 

Fund 40 Fd 40 Valley Sports Complex  $           2,454.67 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $         81,658.67 

 $      418,858.96 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $         68,629.43 

 $        68,629.43 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $         97,612.75 

 $        97,612.75 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
3

3
4

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
28

2
.8

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

2
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
30

,7
2

1
.7

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
30

,7
2

1
.7

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
53

9
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
53

9
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

1



Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

N
IN

G
 P

O
IN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
A

M
IL

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

6
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

8
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

48
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

6
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
43

,3
6

0
.0

0
 

2



3
3

3
4

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

3
4

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

49
6

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
49

6
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
6

6
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
6

6
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

O
D

B
R

ID
G

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

31
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
P

ED
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

4
5

0
.1

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,4
5

0
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

A
ST

 L
EA

G
U

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 B

A
TT

A
G

LI
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
5

6
3

.0
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,5
6

3
.0

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
9

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

A
N

D
A

 B
IS

TO
LF

O
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 W

A
TE

R
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

Y 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

3



3
3

3
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
23

2
.4

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
23

2
.4

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

R
IS

TI
N

E 
M

O
N

G
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IC

H
O

LA
S 

M
A

R
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
SS

IC
A

 P
ER

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

D
EL

EI
N

E 
SE

ID
N

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
C

K
 P

H
A

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LB

ER
T 

A
N

TI
C

O
N

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SE
M

A
R

IE
 A

U
SA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

6
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

6
.0

3
 

4



3
3

3
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

3
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
5

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

1
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SH
 M

EM
B

ER
SH

IP
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
72

2
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
72

2
.0

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
TI

N
EN

TA
L 

M
A

R
B

LE
 &

 T
IL

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,9

6
6

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,9
6

6
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
FF

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

C
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
9

.3
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
80

9
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
62

3
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
62

3
.7

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

18
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

LL
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
G

A
LL

S/
Q

U
A

R
TE

R
M

A
ST

ER
/R

O
Y 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

1
6

3
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,1
6

3
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

8,
8

6
6

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,8
6

6
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
2

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2
.1

5
 

5



3
3

3
5

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5

.3
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

28
0

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

Q
U

IL
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
29

,4
3

3
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
29

,4
3

3
.5

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:1
0

:4
4

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

21
1

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

1
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

7
8

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,3
7

8
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5
.7

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
O

R
N

EY
 B

O
A

R
D

 A
ID

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
64

1
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
64

1
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

2
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

2
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0
.3

8
 

6



3
3

3
5

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
5

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
EE

C
H

 P
R

IV
A

C
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SO

FT
 D

B
 N

O
R

TH
 

A
M

ER
IC

A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:2

1
:5

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
3

5
9

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,3
5

9
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
SU

 F
U

LL
ER

TO
N

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
M

M
IT

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

3
6

0
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
6

0
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

LD
W

IN
 P

A
R

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

B
A

N
D

 B
O

O
ST

ER
S 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

27
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

70
,3

4
2

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
70

,3
4

2
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Si

te
/L

an
d

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

0
2

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,0
2

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Si

te
/L

an
d

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

0
2

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,0
2

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
EL

C
O

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
M

EL
C

O
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y 

SY
ST

EM
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:5

1
:5

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
18

,5
7

1
.2

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

8
5

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,0
5

6
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IC

ER
S 

P
A

P
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
8

8
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
8

8
.8

0
 

7



3
3

3
5

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
5

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 3

7
4

.8
8

 

 $
   

   
   

 3
7

4
.8

8
 

3
3

3
5

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
3

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

IN
O

 H
IG

H
 B

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

EG
O

R
Y 

H
. S

A
N

C
IE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

20
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
U

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
TS

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

6,
8

0
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,8
0

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
38

0
.6

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
38

0
.6

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 2

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

1
2

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
1

2
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
4

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4
.9

7
 

8



3
3

3
5

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

B
IL

E 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

2
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
2

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9
.0

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
13

2
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
24

1
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
78

8
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
78

8
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

7
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

7
7

6
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
7

6
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
21

7
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

7
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

2
1

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
2

1
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
. 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4

.1
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

4
.1

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6
.8

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
G

LE
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
77

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
77

5
.0

0
 

9



3
3

3
5

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

3
4

.3
3

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
3

4
.3

3
 

3
3

3
5

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

 9
,9

2
6

.6
6

 

 $
   

   
 9

,9
2

6
.6

6
 

3
3

3
5

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
19

4
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

4
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

83
1

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
83

1
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

1
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

48
9

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
48

9
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

7
3

3
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
3

3
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

SS
 G

R
A

P
H

IC
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Si

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
5

9
2

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,5
9

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
4

3
.8

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
4

3
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

8
2

9
.3

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,8
2

9
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
IS

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
34

6
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
34

6
.6

5
 

1
0



3
3

3
5

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

 5
,2

2
7

.2
0

 

 $
   

   
 5

,2
2

7
.2

0
 

3
3

3
5

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

6
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

6
.5

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
3

:3
9

 A
M

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

3
6

3
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,3
6

3
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
YD

IN
 D

EC
A

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

3
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

3
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

P
LA

ST
IC

 B
IN

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
B

IN
D

IN
G

 &
 

LA
M

IN
A

TI
N

G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
8

:2
2

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

9,
5

3
1

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

,5
3

1
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

8
0

4
.6

8
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

9,
0

5
0

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,8
5

4
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
31

9
.2

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

9
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
TH

LE
TI

C
 S

TU
FF

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.5

7
 

1
1



3
3

3
5

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
5

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
5

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 T

IM
E 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
1

8
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
1

8
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
37

3
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

3
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

9
1

0
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,9
1

0
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
2

3
2

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,2
3

2
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
W

A
R

D
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

, L
TD

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
6,

8
5

3
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,8
5

3
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

A
ST

 L
EA

G
U

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
B

Q
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

28
,4

8
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
28

,4
8

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
EL

D
TU

R
F 

U
SA

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
6,

5
6

2
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,5
6

2
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

9
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
9

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
SU

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

 IS
LA

N
D

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

C
A

C
 N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

1
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

1
2



3
3

3
5

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
5

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

2
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
29

9
.9

9
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

8
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

8
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

4
9

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
4

9
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
92

8
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
92

8
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

7
0

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
7

0
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

73
6

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
73

6
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0
.1

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0
.1

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

U
M

A
N

 R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

5
.0

0
 

1
3



3
3

3
6

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 2

5
0

.7
6

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
5

0
.7

6
 

3
3

3
6

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

49
.2

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
49

.2
3

 

3
3

3
6

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

0
4

.5
8

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
0

4
.5

8
 

3
3

3
6

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

2
7

.1
1

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
2

7
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
5

.0
7

 
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

63
3

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
64

9
.0

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
6

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

6
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

C
 -

 S
O

U
TH

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
O

U
TH

ER
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

26
0

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
5

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

5
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
2

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
4



3
3

3
6

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
6

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
6

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
6

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

ET
ER

IA
LS

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
D

IC
K

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

39
9

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

9
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
EG

A
 C

LI
N

IC
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
P

G
C

/G
LA

ZI
ER

 B
A

SK
ET

B
A

LL
 

C
LI

N
IC

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:2

4
:5

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
M

M
IT

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l S
ta

ff
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t,
 P

ar
t 

B
, S

ec
 6

1
9

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
7

9
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
7

9
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
35

1
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

1
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

C
A

D
 &

 G
R

A
P

H
IC

S 
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
27

,0
2

9
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
27

,0
2

9
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

5
0

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
5

0
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 

W
A

LL
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

0
:3

7
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

11
,6

6
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,6
6

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

85
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
85

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

56
,0

6
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
56

,0
6

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E 
P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

9
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

1
5



3
3

3
6

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

1
6

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
1

6
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
6

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

7
3

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
7

3
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
3

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

3
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

IA
N

 P
H

U
O

N
G

 L
E 

d
b

a 
5

 S
TA

R
S 

SM
O

G
 C

H
EC

K
 2

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
1

:5
0

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

4
8

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
4

8
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
1

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

1
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

0
4

.7
3

 
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
4

4
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

4
4

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
4

4
.7

2
 

1
6



3
3

3
6

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
6

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
6

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
6

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
6

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

3
6

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
6

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
6

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

6
6

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,6
6

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
35

8
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

8
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

LL
I-

TE
C

H
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

0
6

1
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,0
6

1
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 B

o
o

ks
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
8

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

8
.1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
56

2
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
56

2
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IR

C
LE

 C
IT

Y 
EL

EC
TR

IC
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
4

4
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,4
4

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
L.

 C
O

B
B

 P
A

IN
TI

N
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

14
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
14

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

7
9

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
9

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

34
9

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
34

9
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 S
A

FE
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

27
0

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

0
.5

4
 

1
7



3
3

3
6

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

LL
I-

TE
C

H
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
7

7
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
7

7
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

C
K

ET
 F

U
LL

 O
F 

TH
ER

A
P

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.1

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

28
1

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

1
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IC

K
 R

A
IL

 M
U

SI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
69

7
.4

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
69

7
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

S 
TR

U
C

K
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

13
,2

3
3

.8
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
13

,2
3

3
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

Z 
SA

N
TO

S 
A

LB
EN

O
 d

b
a 

FI
X

 IT
 4

 L
ES

S 
G

O
LF

 

C
A

R
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

0
:2

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 F
LA

G
 A

N
D

 B
A

N
N

ER
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

5
5

5
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,0
0

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E 
P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

9
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

C
O

R
M

IC
K

'S
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
IM

E 
A

LV
A

R
EZ

 d
b

a 
JJ

ER
 F

IT
N

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

82
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
82

5
.0

0
 

1
8



3
3

3
6

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
6

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
6

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
6

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IQ
U

E 
C

LE
A

N
ER

S 
A

N
D

 D
R

YE
R

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
JR

O
TC

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

7,
0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

39
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
TT

A
R

 &
 J

A
M

O
O

, A
TT

O
R

N
EY

S 
A

T 
LA

W
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
Le

ga
l A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

5,
0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

D
IO

 D
YN

A
M

IX
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
8

5
.1

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
8

5
.1

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

H
EA

LT
H

 W
O

R
K

S 
M

ED
IC

A
L 

G
R

O
U

P
 P

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
P

A
C

IF
IC

 M
ED

IC
A

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
&

W
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 M
O

TO
R

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

61
5

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
61

5
.6

0
 

1
9



3
3

3
6

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
6

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
6

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
6

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
6

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EH

A
B

 W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

15
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
15

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
 H

A
B

R
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
JR

O
TC

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

83
1

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
83

1
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ED

 C
R

O
SS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 F
IT

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

4
:0

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

79
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

R
A

G
EC

O
N

TA
IN

ER
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

5
9

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,5
9

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

1
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

48
1

.1
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
48

1
.1

6
 

2
0



3
3

3
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

41
6

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
41

6
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.7

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
9

1
.8

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
9

1
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

M
O

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

JR
O

TC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
JR

O
TC

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

SS
 G

R
A

P
H

IC
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
9

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
1

.7
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

1
.7

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
8

9
.1

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
8

9
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TM
IN

ST
ER

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
29

3
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
29

3
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

29
4

.4
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
29

4
.4

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

26
8

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
26

8
.9

2
 

2
1



3
3

3
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

6,
5

7
6

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,5
7

6
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
FE

TT
I P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
en

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
7

5
2

.3
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,7
5

2
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

59
3

.5
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
59

3
.5

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
79

1
.4

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

1
.4

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

6,
1

9
2

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,1
9

2
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

1
7

.6
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
1

7
.6

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

7
7

.2
4

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

11
2

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
8

9
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
3

.3
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EC

K
M

A
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

9
7

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
9

7
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

5,
9

5
2

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,9
5

2
.9

6
 

2
2



3
3

3
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

5
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

5
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

9
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
98

2
.5

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
98

2
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

21
,5

3
5

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
21

,5
3

5
.1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

55
5

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

7
0

5
.4

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
A

L 
M

ED
IA

 C
EN

TE
R

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
6

9
8

.9
2

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
55

5
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,5
1

4
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

1
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

27
,0

4
3

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
27

,0
4

3
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

0
6

.9
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
0

6
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
9

0
.7

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
9

0
.7

0
 

2
3



3
3

3
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
 M

O
N

TE
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
O

R
TH

V
IE

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

28
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
W

A
TE

R
 P

O
LO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

ST
A

 M
ES

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
76

6
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
76

6
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
7

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3
.7

5
 

2
4



3
3

3
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

21
5

.9
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5
.9

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

26
9

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
26

9
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

31
9

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

9
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
7

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

7
.6

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
22

6
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

6
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IN

TA
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 -
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 6
4

0
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
20

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
43

9
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
43

9
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

C
 -

 S
O

U
TH

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
4

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,4
7

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
5

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
33

4
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

4
.8

0
 

2
5



3
3

3
7

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

2
4

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
2

4
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
75

0
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

2
2

2
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,2
2

2
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
24

,3
9

5
.3

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
24

,3
9

5
.3

2
 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

13
,9

9
9

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
62

,7
8

9
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
43

9
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
43

9
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
5

3
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,5
3

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
3

3
4

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,3
3

4
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
8

6
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
8

6
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

3
8

4
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,3
8

4
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

3
4

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
3

4
.1

2
 

2
6



3
3

3
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

6,
3

4
7

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,3
4

7
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
79

3
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

3
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

6,
6

8
8

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,6
8

8
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
X

FO
R

D
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

47
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
47

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

ST
A

 M
ES

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

9
7

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
9

7
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

2
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
2

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

16
,2

4
6

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
16

,2
4

6
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
21

,6
6

2
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
21

,6
6

2
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
7

5
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,7
5

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ST

U
D

EN
T 

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

H
O

U
SE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
8

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,8
2

5
.0

0
 

2
7



3
3

3
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

57
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
57

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
0

6
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
0

6
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IT

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
87

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
4

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

4
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

11
5

.4
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5
.4

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

3
3

.9
9

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
6

3
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
A

N
C

ES
 B

YF
IE

LD
 d

b
a 

FC
B

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

6
:3

7
 A

M

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EN

N
ET

H
 B

R
ET

SC
H

 d
b

a 
K

EN
'S

 S
P

O
R

TI
N

G
 G

O
O

D
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:5

7
:2

5
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

3
6

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
3

6
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9

.4
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9
.4

9
 

2
8



3
3

3
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

48
1

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
48

1
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

44
7

.2
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8
.6

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
59

4
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

84
9

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
84

9
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

27
0

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

8
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

19
7

.6
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7
.6

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

0
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

27
,1

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
27

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
17

,9
6

1
.3

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
17

,9
6

1
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
44

7
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

59
4

.1
8

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

0
5

2
.5

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
5

2
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

5
3

9
.3

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,5
3

9
.3

0
 

2
9



3
3

3
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
3

3
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

61
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

.5
2

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8
.5

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

11
,9

3
9

.1
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,9
3

9
.1

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6

.4
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
1

2
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

M
B

IU
M

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
70

5
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
70

5
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6
.4

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

YS
 C

A
M

ER
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

6
4

.4
4

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

8,
4

7
2

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,1
3

6
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
1

2
.7

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
5

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

5
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
8

9
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
8

9
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0



3
3

3
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
41

0
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
21

4
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

4
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
6

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
.5

9
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

6
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

0
6

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
0

6
.6

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
41

0
.8

3
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
76

9
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
76

9
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

4
7

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
4

7
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.7

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7
.6

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7
.6

7
 

3
1



3
3

3
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

1
1

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
1

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

ER
M

A
N

 B
R

O
A

D
C

A
ST

IN
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

K
B

U
E-

FM
, K

W
IZ

-F
M

, K
R

Q
B

-

FM

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

7
:4

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
52

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
52

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

25
8

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
O

U
TH

ER
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IN
T 

&
 F

IN
IS

H
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
11

,7
5

6
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,7
5

6
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
H

A
M

B
ER

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
FL

A
TA

B
LE

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

8
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

6,
7

1
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,7
1

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

8
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
53

7
.6

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
53

7
.6

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1
.5

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

6
3

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,6
3

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/2
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
9

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4
.9

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

5
 

3
2



3
3

3
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

3
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
TN

ER
S 

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

27
4

.7
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IG

 T
EX

 T
R

A
IL

ER
S 

W
ES

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

8
3

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,8
3

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
IN

E 
TH

IS
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
JA

G
U

A
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 S
O

M
ER

SE
T 

M
ED

IA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:0

8
:5

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

0
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

4
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
O

D
A

K
 G

R
A

P
H

IC
S 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
20

,5
1

0
.9

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,5
1

0
.9

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
TI

N
U

IT
Y 

FO
C

U
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
11

,6
6

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,6
6

4
.0

0
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

3
6

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
6

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

3
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
0

1
,6

5
0

.8
0

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
0

9
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
9

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
1

8
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,1
8

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
0

1
,6

5
0

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
3



3
3

3
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
46

,9
2

0
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
46

,9
2

0
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fo

o
tb

al
l h

el
m

et
s

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

6
7

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
6

7
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:0
5

:0
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
7

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
1

8
6

.6
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,1
8

6
.6

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IC

ER
S 

P
A

P
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

58
,8

2
1

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
58

,8
2

1
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
8

.8
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
4

1
,9

2
8

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
4

1
,9

2
8

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

99
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
99

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
LO

B
A

L 
IN

TE
R

P
R

ET
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

LE
X

IC
O

N
-

G
LO

B
A

L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
1

:4
1

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
10

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EC
O

TE
C

H
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 &
 H

V
A

C
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
9,

9
6

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

,9
6

6
.0

0
 

3
4



3
3

3
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

SB
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IC
E 

P
H

IL
A

N
TH

R
O

P
IE

S 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
5

2
,8

8
3

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
5

2
,8

8
3

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
8

7
,3

2
9

.4
1

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
6

7
,6

3
1

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
6

7
,6

3
1

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
7

4
,7

5
5

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
7

4
,7

5
5

.6
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

TE
LL

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
6

0
,0

9
8

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
6

0
,0

9
8

.7
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
3

5
,3

2
1

.8
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
3

5
,3

2
1

.8
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
8

7
,3

2
9

.4
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EX
P

LO
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

94
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
94

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
6

0
,5

2
4

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
6

0
,5

2
4

.0
5

 

3
5



3
3

3
8

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
23

,5
5

5
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
23

,5
5

5
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E 
P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

9
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

6
4

3
.5

3
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
19

,9
6

4
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
19

,9
6

4
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
23

,5
8

6
.2

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
23

,5
8

6
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

LO
S 

SP
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

8
9

8
.1

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
9

8
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

LO
S 

SP
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

19
5

.3
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

5
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,6
4

3
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

7
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
9

/3
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

5,
5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

12
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
12

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6



3
3

3
8

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

24
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
24

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EB

R
A

 H
EL

EN
 S

O
LS

EN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
25

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

18
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
43

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
C

H
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

25
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
35

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

O
R

E 
M

ED
IC

A
L,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

47
7

.7
3

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
25

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
35

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

25
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
35

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

46
4

.4
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
46

4
.4

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
8

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

8
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
47

7
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
17

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
17

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
. D

A
LG

G
ER

 &
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
ET

A
 

H
A

N
D

2
M

IN
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:5
4

:2
0

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4
.4

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4
.4

9
 

3
7



3
3

3
8

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
8

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
0

4
4

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
4

4
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
98

0
.5

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
98

0
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

0
2

.5
9

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

52
1

.0
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
52

1
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

32
3

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
32

3
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

17
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
17

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
0

2
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
73

3
.5

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
73

3
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
U

W
ES

T 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

0
5

9
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,0
5

9
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
12

,1
5

0
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
12

,1
5

0
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
33

3
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

3
.0

7
 

3
8



3
3

3
8

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

7,
5

4
4

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,5
4

4
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

0
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2
.3

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

7
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
88

1
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
88

1
.2

4
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
9,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

44
8

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
44

8
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
9



3
3

3
8

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

48
7

.1
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

17
3

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
48

7
.1

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
IG

H
 P

ER
A

LE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
20

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
5

8
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
5

8
.2

9
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

42
0

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
42

0
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
U

R
A

 G
O

ET
Z

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6

.1
2

 

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-H

ig
h

 S
ch

ls
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3

.9
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5

.1
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
.1

4
 

4
0



3
3

3
8

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
8

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0
.9

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7

.7
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

34
1

.4
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
34

1
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
1

0
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
1

0
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

8
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
G

IL
E 

SP
O

R
TS

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
H

U
D

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
80

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7
.2

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7
.2

7
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

A
 B

A
D

M
IN

TO
N

 &
 T

EN
N

IS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

28
8

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

8
.3

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7
.3

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
'N

EX
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

3
1

6
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
1

6
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
1



3
3

3
9

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

3
9

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

G
R

A
W

 H
IL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
3

3
5

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
84

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
84

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,3
3

5
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.0

0
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

o
p

 S
h

o
p

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
36

6
.1

2
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
o

p
 S

h
o

p
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

73
1

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
9

8
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IE

LI
 M

U
R

A
W

K
A

 H
O

W
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
37

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

23
0

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

4
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

4
.0

8
 

4
2



3
3

3
9

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
51

3
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4

.3
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
0

.3
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0
.3

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

51
3

.0
4

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

32
6

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
32

6
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-H

ig
h

 S
ch

ls
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
14

0
.3

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
14

0
.3

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
5

4
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,5
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
91

2
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

P
TO

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

81
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
81

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
49

5
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
49

5
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

EN
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
7,

1
5

2
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,1
5

2
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
91

2
.8

0
 

4
3



3
3

3
9

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

W
EE

K
 d

b
a 

TH
E 

W
EE

K
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

5
2

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
5

2
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9
.8

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3
.0

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
6

.3
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
7

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,3
8

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

11
,4

4
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

TE
R

LI
N

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
7

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
7

8
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
62

4
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
62

4
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
M

S 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
W

EL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
8

4
1

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,8
4

1
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

3
8

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
H

IT
E 

C
A

P
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

5
8

0
.7

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,5
8

0
.7

9
 

4
4



3
3

3
9

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

65
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
65

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

2
8

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,4
2

8
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
P

lu
m

b
in

g 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
6,

6
1

1
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,6
1

1
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
 &

 T
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
 &

 T
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

5
.0

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
9

4
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,9
4

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
8

1
4

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,8
1

4
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

N
E'

S 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

9
5

0
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

 1
2

3
,0

9
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
2

3
,0

9
3

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
H

IT
E 

C
A

P
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

1
3

8
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,1
3

8
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IN

N
ER

S 
C

IR
C

LE
 S

P
EE

D
 A

N
D

 C
U

ST
O

M
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

8
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

4
5



3
3

3
9

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

D
U

A
L 

A
/C

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
7

5
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

7
3

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
7

3
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
1

1
1

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,1
1

1
.6

8
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
65

5
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
65

5
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

2
4

6
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,2
4

6
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
6

7
5

.9
2

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

5
4

.3
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
5

4
.3

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LA

ZA
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

d
b

a 
B

LA
ZA

R
 M

A
IL

IN
G

 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

2
:3

2
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

33
2

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

2
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

S 
TR

U
C

K
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

xt
b

o
o

k 
W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

91
4

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
91

4
.7

6
 

4
6



3
3

3
9

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
9

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

3
9

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
92

0
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
40

7
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

7
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
30

2
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

2
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

ES
IR

E 
M

ED
IC

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
P

R
O

C
A

R
EW

O
R

K
 IN

JU
R

Y 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

9
:2

3
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

15
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
15

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

A
TE

 B
O

O
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
92

0
.9

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
8

6
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
8

6
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
15

,0
1

9
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
15

,0
1

9
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

74
1

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
74

1
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

0
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

4
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

4
.3

6
 

4
7



3
3

3
9

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
93

,5
1

8
.4

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
1

8
,5

1
8

.4
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
47

0
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

 H
A

V
EN

 Y
O

U
TH

 &
 F

A
M

IL
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

25
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

88
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
88

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

9
9

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
47

0
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

14
0

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
14

0
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
LL

 H
O

M
EL

ES
S 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 L

IA
IS

O
N

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
7

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
7

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
53

1
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
53

1
.3

6
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

9
6

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,9
6

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

7
6

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,7
6

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

4
8



3
3

3
9

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
65

0
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
12

7
.6

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

7
.6

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

93
3

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
93

3
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
65

0
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
1

3
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
1

3
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

8
.3

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
5

8
1

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
8

1
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
1

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
46

9
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1

.5
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
YN

M
A

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
0

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
46

9
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
TY

 P
R

O
 R

EN
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
8

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
8

0
.0

0
 

4
9



3
3

3
9

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

3
9

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

3
9

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
0

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
0

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
15

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
15

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
IM

E 
A

LV
A

R
EZ

 d
b

a 
JJ

ER
 F

IT
N

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

8
2

9
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
2

9
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
67

4
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
67

4
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
7

8
2

.1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

3
8

5
.1

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,3
8

5
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
4

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

4
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

U
C

K
H

IL
L 

D
ES

IG
N

 A
N

D
 E

V
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

70
6

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
70

6
.8

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,7
8

2
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
9

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

0
.0

0
 

5
0



3
3

4
0

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
0

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
0

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
9,

7
0

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

,7
0

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

8
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
7,

1
0

6
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,1
0

6
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 &
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y,
 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:2

8
:4

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

8,
6

5
0

.0
0

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
27

7
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

7
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

70
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/5
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

 H
O

O
V

ER
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
E 

P
LA

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

9
9

2
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,9
9

2
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

 H
O

O
V

ER
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
E 

P
LA

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

3
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
6

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

6
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

16
,0

9
7

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
16

,0
9

7
.2

3
 

5
1



3
3

4
0

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
39

5
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

5
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
EX

EC
U

TI
V

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

53
8

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
53

8
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

Q
U

A
TI

C
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
0

:1
2

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

8
2

.4
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
8

2
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

TE
 B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

EQ
U

A
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
Y 

B
ET

H
 S

A
LY

ER
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
7

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
7

4
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

3
1

4
.8

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,3
1

4
.8

1
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

1
2

2
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,1
2

2
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

0
1

3
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
1

3
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
P

ED
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

5
2



3
3

4
0

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
0

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
0

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
4

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

4
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
 1

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

72
7

.5
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
54

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
54

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

D
U

A
L 

A
/C

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
72

7
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
H

N
 A

U
ST

IN
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
A

U
ST

IN
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
27

,9
9

9
.1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
27

,9
9

9
.1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
9

0
9

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,9
0

9
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
4

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

4
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

12
,4

7
2

.3
0

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

5
8

6
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,5
8

6
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
12

,4
7

2
.3

0
 

5
3



3
3

4
0

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
0

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
0

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
0

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
0

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
0

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

4
0

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Fe

es
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
St

at
e 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
7

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
R

D
IF

 S
H

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

9
8

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,9
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

52
7

.7
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
52

7
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

4
1

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
4

1
.8

4
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
20

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TW
IN

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

La
b

 T
es

ts
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
8

3
.9

4
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Lo

ck
s 

Su
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
2

3
4

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,2
3

4
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

IS
TO

L 
FI

B
ER

LI
TE

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

B
R

IS
TO

LI
TE

 D
A

YL
IG

H
TI

N
G

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
20

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
20

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

IS
TO

L 
FI

B
ER

LI
TE

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

B
R

IS
TO

LI
TE

 D
A

YL
IG

H
TI

N
G

 

SY
ST

EM
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:1

7
:1

2
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
8

3
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
9

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

9
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
6

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
20

5
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

5
.0

5
 

5
4



3
3

4
0

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

4
0

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

70
7

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
70

7
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
A

R
K

LE
TT

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/6

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
W

at
er

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
 (

A
rr

o
w

h
ea

d
, S

ie
rr

a 
Sp

ri
n

gs
, e

tc
)

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

29
3

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
29

3
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

P
LA

YS
 2

 G
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/6
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

7,
4

9
9

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,4
9

9
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

D
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

85
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
85

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

G
U

ST
IN

, E
G

EL
SE

E 
L.

L.
P

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Le
ga

l A
u

d
it

 a
n

d
 E

le
ct

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
6,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
O

R
M

A
N

 S
. W

R
IG

H
T 

C
LI

M
A

TE
C

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 L

LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:1

3
:4

7
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

4
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
4

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
ER

R
A

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

O
D

W
IN

D
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
SS

W
IN

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

1
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

5,
4

4
3

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,4
4

3
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

LA
N

D
O

 IB
A

R
R

A
 &

 O
FR

A
N

C
IA

 P
ER

EZ
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
72

7
.7

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
72

7
.7

0
 

5
5



3
3

4
0

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

7
.3

7
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
19

4
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

1
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
22

2
.9

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

2
.9

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

A
 D

U
R

A
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
57

9
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
57

9
.9

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
R

G
E 

&
 J

O
SE

FI
N

A
 C

A
ST

A
N

ED
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
4

3
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
6

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

6
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9
.2

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9
.2

1
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

7
4

2
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
4

2
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

D
IN

G
 IS

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:4
5

:2
4

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

88
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
88

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
4

3
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5
.8

6
 

5
6



3
3

4
0

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

62
4

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
62

4
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J&
C

 B
O

O
K

S,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

1
5

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
1

5
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9

.9
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

57
1

.0
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
6

0
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
12

8
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

8
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
0

2
6

.5
3

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 R
EN

TA
LS

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

5
1

0
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,5
1

0
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
8

9
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
P

S 
FR

EI
G

H
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
2

6
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
2

.0
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2
.0

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

C
M

IL
LA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

M
P

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
88

1
.2

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
88

1
.2

8
 

5
7



3
3

4
0

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

5
8

4
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,5
8

4
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2
.5

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EY

O
N

D
 P

LA
Y,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

67
8

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
67

8
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9

.7
8

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
9

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

9
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

54
3

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
54

3
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

LS
IN

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

9
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
9

1
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
9

1
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7
.0

7
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
8

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

8
.3

0
 

5
8



3
3

4
0

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 6

0
2

.1
7

 

 $
   

   
   

 6
0

2
.1

7
 

3
3

4
0

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
0

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
1

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 2

8
8

.2
8

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
8

8
.2

8
 

3
3

4
1

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 2

8
2

.4
6

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
8

2
.4

6
 

3
3

4
1

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2

.6
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2
.6

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1

.3
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
8

5
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
8

5
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

 H
O

O
V

ER
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
E 

P
LA

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
37

,6
5

1
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
37

,6
5

1
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

3
:0

7
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
0

7
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

4
5

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,4
5

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/7
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
24

9
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
24

9
.8

4
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2

.1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2
.1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
7

8
.5

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
7

8
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

5
9



3
3

4
1

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

6
5

.7
8

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
6

5
.7

8
 

3
3

4
1

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,8

1
9

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
32

,5
6

9
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

21
,2

2
1

.8
9

 
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

6
0

8
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
23

,8
2

9
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
79

2
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,8
1

9
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.0
0

 
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
7

8
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
8

1
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
32

,5
6

9
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,5

5
1

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,5
9

1
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
3

.9
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

2
.3

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

27
4

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

4
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
11

,4
6

5
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,4
6

5
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3
.9

1
 

6
0



3
3

4
1

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

2
6

.7
8

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
2

6
.7

8
 

3
3

4
1

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 2

2
7

.2
0

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
2

7
.2

0
 

3
3

4
1

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

45
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
45

.6
2

 

3
3

4
1

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

6
9

.0
1

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
6

9
.0

1
 

3
3

4
1

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
24

,2
2

8
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
24

,2
2

8
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

2
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

2
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
 1

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

52
9

.7
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
52

9
.7

4
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

18
3

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

3
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

9
6

.8
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,4
9

6
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
A

N
K

 R
. B

R
O

N
W

EL
L,

 II
I d

b
a 

B
R

O
W

N
EL

LS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
2

:3
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

1
1

8
.3

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
1

8
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6

.0
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6
.0

9
 

6
1



3
3

4
1

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
1

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

61
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
61

.3
0

 

3
3

4
1

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

0
2

.5
8

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
0

2
.5

8
 

3
3

4
1

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

3
7

.0
3

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
3

7
.0

3
 

3
3

4
1

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
74

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
74

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2

.5
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:1
2

:3
7

 P
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

6
.7

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
In

ve
n

to
ry

 L
o

ss
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8
.6

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8
.6

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

71
0

.0
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
71

0
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
11

6
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

8
.7

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

7
5

1
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
5

1
.3

7
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
8

.7
4

 

6
2



3
3

4
1

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
1

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
1

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
1

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
1

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

7,
5

6
6

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,5
6

6
.2

3
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

14
,3

6
9

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
14

,3
6

9
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

2
0

3
.6

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,2
0

3
.6

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
67

0
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
67

0
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

7,
5

2
1

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,5
2

1
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
52

,0
1

0
.2

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
52

,0
1

0
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.7

9
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0
.2

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

0
.2

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
SA

 P
R

ES
O

R
T,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
IN

FO
C

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
96

3
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
96

3
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
3

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2
.8

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2
.8

7
 

6
3



3
3

4
1

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
1

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
12

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
12

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
0

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,9
4

1
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

41
2

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
41

2
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
12

1
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

1
.7

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

21
,8

1
1

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
21

,8
1

1
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
39

8
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

8
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

9
4

1
.8

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

7
3

3
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
3

3
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
39

8
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
39

8
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

IN
G

 L
.P

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
3

8
.9

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
3

8
.9

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/8
/2

0
1

5
 

6
4



3
3

4
1

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
1

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

64
2

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
64

2
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
50

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
TA

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IC

ER
S 

P
A

P
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

8
2

1
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,8
2

1
.9

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
0

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

0
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 F

O
R

D
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
eh

ic
le

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

23
,7

0
5

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
23

,7
0

5
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TJ
 J

A
N

C
A

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
50

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
W

A
R

D
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

, L
TD

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

31
,3

2
5

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
31

,3
2

5
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E 
P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
6,

9
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

K
EM

U
SI

C
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

N
N

A
 C

. H
EI

N
EL

 d
b

a 
C

LE
A

R
 T

H
E 

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

H
O

U
SE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:5

3
:2

2
 A

M

6
5



3
3

4
1

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

4
1

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 2

2
6

.4
6

 

 $
   

   
   

 2
2

6
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 

N
.A

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

3
:1

7
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
IS

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
38

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
38

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

R
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 B

o
o

ks
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
13

5
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

5
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

0
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

C
 G

A
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
36

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
36

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
5

:5
4

 A
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

6
6



3
3

4
1

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
1

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

 1
,1

9
6

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
 1

,1
9

6
.0

0
 

3
3

4
2

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,4
0

1
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

25
7

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

7
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

TA
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

15
,7

3
2

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
15

,7
3

2
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
4

6
5

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,4
6

5
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
3

:1
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

4
0

1
.1

7
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
59

4
.1

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
59

4
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IR
V

IN
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

31
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T 
d

b
a 

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:5
5

:1
9

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
79

9
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

9
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

79
3

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

3
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ST

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

98
9

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
98

9
.2

1
 

6
7



3
3

4
2

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

5
.5

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

5
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
3

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LP

IN
E 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

7
4

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

B
U

R
ST

 D
IG

IT
A

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9

.9
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
 &

 D
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

1
5

9
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,1
5

9
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
33

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

IG
H

TS
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
3

:4
9

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

1
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

40
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
21

,4
2

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
21

,4
2

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

EA
N

 L
U

TH
ER

A
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
33

5
.0

0
 

6
8



3
3

4
2

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
2

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
2

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
-Z

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5
.7

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5
.7

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
3

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

3
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

71
2

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
71

2
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

3
5

0
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,3
5

0
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
K

ER
B

O
A

R
D

 P
EO

P
LE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

65
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
65

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

29
7

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
29

7
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
20

9
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
20

9
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
C

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
14

3
.4

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
19

4
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
LD

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
0

0
5

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

5
.5

6
 

6
9



3
3

4
2

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
2

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 B

o
o

ks
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
58

6
.8

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
58

6
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

6
:2

6
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

2
8

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,2
8

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IT

T 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

59
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
59

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TC
G

 L
EA

D
ER

SH
IP

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TH

E 
C

O
SC

A
 

G
R

O
U

P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/9
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

5
:5

8
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 T

IM
E 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

2
0

6
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,2
0

6
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:2

8
:0

5
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 S

A
N

D
 &

 G
R

A
V

EL
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

5
3

0
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,5
3

0
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

60
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
60

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

FI
TN

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
25

7
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
25

7
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IR

TU
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
2

4
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,2
4

0
.0

0
 

7
0



3
3

4
2

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

52
.8

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
52

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

S 
TR

U
C

K
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

1
2

3
.9

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,1
2

3
.9

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

IG
H

TS
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 O
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
1

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
8

3
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

4,
0

8
4

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,0
8

4
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

YS
 C

A
M

ER
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

1
6

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
1

6
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

R
A

H
A

M
 M

A
TI

A
S 

G
O

M
EZ

 d
b

a 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
U

n
if

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
n

el
/S

tu
d

en
ts

/E
tc

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
36

3
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
36

3
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

TA
 C

O
N

TR
O

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

19
7

.5
3

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

1
8

5
.8

4
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
7

4
2

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,7
4

2
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

7
2

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
2

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

7
1



3
3

4
2

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

20
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
20

.8
4

 

3
3

4
2

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
2

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

5
:3

5
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
3

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.3

1
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
37

2
.4

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

2
.4

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

8
:0

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

3
9

.7
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
3

9
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
7

.3
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7
.3

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
4

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

4
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

37
8

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
37

8
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
26

9
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
26

9
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7
.0

8
 

7
2



3
3

4
2

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

38
.0

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
38

.0
5

 

3
3

4
2

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
2

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
2

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

46
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
46

.2
0

 

3
3

4
2

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
2

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 1

1
7

.1
1

 

 $
   

   
   

 1
1

7
.1

1
 

3
3

4
2

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

4
2

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

53
.5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
53

.5
4

 

3
3

4
2

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

10
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

3,
2

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,2
7

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6
.1

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

6
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

6
0

5
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,6
0

5
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

14
,2

7
8

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
14

,2
7

8
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
86

6
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
A

R
TA

N
 T

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
P

lu
m

b
in

g 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

86
6

.0
0

 

7
3



3
3

4
2

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

4
2

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
2

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
6

.6
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

6
.6

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

80
,7

0
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
80

,7
0

3
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

6
4

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,6
4

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4
.1

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

7
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
 &

 T
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

9
4

9
.3

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,9
4

9
.3

0
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
5

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5
.5

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
7

.4
5

 

7
4



3
3

4
2

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
2

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

5
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

2
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

2
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

0
2

3
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,0
2

3
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
52

6
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
52

6
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
40

5
.1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

5
.1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
1

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

1
.2

7
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

12
2

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
41

9
.4

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
41

9
.4

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
R

N
ER

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

7
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SA

V
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

21
,1

5
2

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
21

,1
5

2
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

11
4

.3
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4
.3

1
 

7
5



3
3

4
2

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
2

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

4
0

9
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,4
0

9
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

C
K

LE
R

 W
O

O
D

W
O

R
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

21
5

.4
6

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

71
2

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
92

8
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
7,

3
1

1
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,3
1

1
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
11

,6
4

3
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
11

,6
4

3
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
21

8
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
21

8
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
95

5
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
95

5
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

,7
4

6
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
27

,1
9

5
.1

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
27

,1
9

5
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
54

,3
9

0
.2

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
8

2
6

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,8
2

6
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

4
3

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,4
3

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

9,
7

4
6

.4
0

 

7
6



3
3

4
3

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

7
9

1
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

92
7

.4
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
92

7
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
4

2
8

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,4
2

8
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,7
9

1
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
7

7
9

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,7
7

9
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

28
2

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
28

2
.5

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

4
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

SC
A

FF
O

LD
IN

G
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

3
:5

7
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

2
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
5,

2
3

4
.0

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
10

,7
0

2
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,7
0

2
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

4
4

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
4

4
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,2
3

4
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

2
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

7
7



3
3

4
3

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

4
3

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:1

0
:3

3
 P

M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
2

2
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

4
4

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
4

4
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

1,
3

4
4

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
4

4
.6

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

10
,9

4
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
10

,9
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
26

6
.2

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
26

6
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
.2

0
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

1
8

4
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,1
8

4
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
23

5
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
23

5
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

En
er

gy
C

A
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

19
,5

9
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
19

,5
9

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
.5

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
.5

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9

.0
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9
.0

7
 

7
8



3
3

4
3

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 3

2
8

.8
3

 

 $
   

   
   

 3
2

8
.8

3
 

3
3

4
3

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

99
.1

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
99

.1
9

 

3
3

4
3

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

LM
A

ST
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

3
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6
.1

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.6

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4
.6

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
9,

6
6

8
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

,6
6

8
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 

W
A

LL
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

0
:3

7
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

2
9

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,2
9

6
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

C
U

R
A

TE
 L

A
B

EL
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

9
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

70
1

.9
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
70

1
.9

5
 

7
9



3
3

4
3

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

4
3

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,1
2

3
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

P
EE

K
'S

 D
O

D
G

E 
O

F 
A

N
A

H
EI

M
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

6
6

0
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,6
6

0
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
A

B
U

C
O

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

67
9

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
67

9
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
IR

 C
LE

A
N

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

TA
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
8,

1
2

3
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

9
4

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,9
4

2
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

N
N

A
 C

. H
EI

N
EL

 d
b

a 
C

LE
A

R
 T

H
E 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

72
3

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
72

3
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:0
6

:0
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

32
5

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
32

5
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
15

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
3,

2
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

,2
4

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
40

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
LO

G
IS

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

15
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

8
0



3
3

4
3

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
   

21
.9

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
21

.9
6

 

3
3

4
3

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
R

S.
 N

EL
SO

N
'S

 B
O

O
K

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

15
8

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

71
2

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
71

2
.7

8
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
51

8
.2

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

3
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

C
U

R
A

TE
 L

A
B

EL
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

61
5

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
61

5
.5

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

30
9

.7
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
30

9
.7

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
27

8
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7
.1

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

7
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
1,

0
8

0
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,0
8

0
.2

5
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

27
8

.4
8

 

8
1



3
3

4
3

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

6
3

8
.8

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,6
3

8
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

1
3

1
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,1
3

1
.9

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

B
U

TE
C

H
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1
.9

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

86
1

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
86

1
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
3

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

3
.8

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

97
9

.4
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
97

9
.4

9
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
'N

EX
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

69
5

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
69

5
.4

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
SU

 F
U

LL
ER

TO
N

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

1
0

3
.3

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,1
0

3
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
75

7
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
75

7
.4

7
 

8
2



3
3

4
3

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 $

   
   

   
 5

2
4

.6
9

 

 $
   

   
   

 5
2

4
.6

9
 

3
3

4
3

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

16
4

.5
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
16

4
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

5,
1

6
2

.6
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

,1
6

2
.6

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

1
.0

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

2
.6

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

22
2

.1
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
22

2
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
65

4
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
65

4
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

31
5

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
31

5
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
 &

 R
 P

A
P

ER
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

2,
2

4
8

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,2
4

8
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

42
4

.8
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
42

4
.8

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:2

4
:4

8
 P

M

8
3



3
3

4
3

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

4
3

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
EM

O
R

E 
U

N
IO

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
48

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
G

 C
R

EA
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

SK
A

TE
B

O
A

R
D

 L
O

C
K

ER
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

4
:2

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
2,

0
0

8
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

,0
0

8
.8

0
 

N
JR

O
TC

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
35

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

A
H

 (
O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

H
ea

ri
n

gs
) 

u
n

ti
l 2

0
2

0
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
48

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

11
1

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
11

1
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

8,
1

3
4

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

,1
3

4
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
14

1
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
14

1
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

7
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9
.7

6
 

8
4



3
3

4
3

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
3

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

4
4

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:3

0
:2

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

79
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
79

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
TE

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 F
U

LL
ER

TO
N

 
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 0
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:1

4
:5

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

14
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
14

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
1

0
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
4,

2
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
TN

ES
S 

V
EN

TU
R

ES
 IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

FI
TN

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

1
0

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:2

4
:4

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0

.8
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
13

0
.8

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

M
FE

L 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
d

b
a 

C
H

A
R

A
C

TE
R

 E
D

 

TO
O

LS

8
5



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of September 23, 2015 through October 13, 

2015 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

 

 Snapshot of all warrants issued 
for period of September 23, 

2015 through October 13, 

2015. 

 All expenditures were 
previously approved through 
prior Board action. 

 Board Policy 3300 
 Required by Ed. Code 17604 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report 

and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of 
September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of 

expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior 

Purchase Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these 

Purchase Orders. 

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of September 23, 

2015 through October 13, 2015. 

 
TD:mm 



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: October 13, 2015 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 23-SEPT-2015 through 13-OCT-2015 

 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $7,772,820.81 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                          $101,551.51 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $2,060,730.06 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $658,712.15 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $20,552.83 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $929,259.26 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $698,225.64 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $778,132.84 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $3,269,755.13 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $158,113.24 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,586,549.06 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $49,506.84 

 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $22,083,909.37 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 1 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84211088 ESCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $26,520.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84211215 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $25,379.12 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Education SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Technology Refresh ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds BOARD OF EDUCATION 

84211198 PEARSON ED, INC. $105,446.69 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84211175 FULL SWING CONSTRUCTION, INC. dba RAPID WALLS $42,430.00 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 2 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84211161 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $27,061.86 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84211160 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $41,479.49 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84211126 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS $26,460.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS 

84211070 CITY OF SANTA ANA $53,487.48 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84211091 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $98,545.56 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SUMMER SCHOOL 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84211235 U S BANK - CAL CARD $243,123.81 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 
 Partnerships 
 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 3 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL  

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 SUMMER SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 4 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 5 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 6 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 TELEVISION CENTER 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY (ALA) 

84211082 DIGITAL MAGIC SIGNS, INC. $26,331.82 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
 

84211078 BON AIR, INC. $62,422.60 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211075 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $56,421.47 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84211074 ANDERSON AIR CONDITIONING, LP $209,346.08 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211073 AGILE MIND EDUCATIONAL HOLDINGS, INC. $116,625.00 
 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84211072 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $114,189.91 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 7 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84211119 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION $31,056.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84211241 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $159,040.05 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211245 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $69,428.03 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211247 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $59,927.00 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211251 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $42,705.92 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211254 GOLD STAR FOODS $60,130.28 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211258 GOLD STAR FOODS $37,060.14 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 8 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84211261 GOLD STAR FOODS $33,323.32 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84211243 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $68,279.94 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84211276 COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. $25,987.43 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84211281 PETER T. TURCHYN dba PT PRODUCTIONS $32,366.69 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84211300 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $176,088.12 
 Emergency Repair Program- Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211302 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $146,170.95 
 Emergency Repair Program - Williams Case MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211303 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $497,152.07 
 Emergency Repair Program - Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 23, 2015 Page 9 of 9 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

84211305 RICK A. CARDELLO dba OCEANSTATE DEVELOPMENT  $137,417.50 
 Emergency Repair Program - Williams Case MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84211306 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $26,165.90 
 Emergency Repair Program - Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84211309 TOMARK SPORTS, INC. $25,998.07 
 Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84211295 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $66,515.50 
 Emergency Repair Program - Williams Case LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84211310 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $78,423.98 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $3,048,507.78 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 30, 2015 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84211464 KYA SERVICES, LLC $28,000.00 
 Civic Center Rental Fees CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84211318 CITY OF SANTA ANA $31,639.64 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84211556 MELCO INTERNATIONAL, LLC. dba MELCO  $43,107.12 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS 

84211521 NSX TECHNOLOGIES, INC. dba PC & MAC EXCHANGE $38,199.60 
 Technology Refresh K-12 TEACHING & LEARNING 

84211480 SCANTRON CORPORATIN dba HARLAND  $25,476.06 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84211347 PACIFIC BUILDERS & ROOFING, INC. $115,339.50 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84211346 PACIFIC BUILDERS & ROOFING, INC. $138,443.50 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84211343 MARK J. RANKIN dba RANKIN'S COMMERCIAL  $59,745.04 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

84211340 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. $32,325.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

84211325 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $30,665.07 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 
 Partnerships 

84211324 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $503,345.53 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 30, 2015 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84211320 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $77,320.63 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84211494 CONTINUITY FOCUS, INC. $40,365.98 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84211591 P & R PAPER SUPPLY CO $27,655.65 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211589 INLAND KENWORTH (US), INC. $733,864.68 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211567 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $43,553.58 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211569 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $81,996.35 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84211572 ACTION SALES $28,813.57 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84211579 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $52,444.60 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 30, 2015 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84211595 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $162,243.60 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84211606 GLOBAL POWER GROUP, INC. $48,903.48 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84211610 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $48,482.92 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84211611 INTERIOR MANAGEMENT INCORPORATED $60,974.50 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84211630 ASSOCIATED SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. $26,731.65 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84211635 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $127,293.95 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211639 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $359,924.50 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211638 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $70,283.55 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 
  



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 30, 2015 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211636 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $145,315.14 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211634 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $295,774.20 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211632 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $50,396.40 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211637 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $276,482.74 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84211644 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $51,967.86 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84211649 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84211645 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,398,398.64 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84211646 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $48,008.44 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84211647 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,581,890.49 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $9,385,373.16 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 07, 2015 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84211656 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $109,438.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84211659 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $49,365.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84211660 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $70,975.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84211661 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $237,502.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84211662 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $753,511.28 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84211697 REVOLVING CASH FUND $37,866.89 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 DISTRICTWIDE 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 07, 2015 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84211834 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $2,371,596.22 
 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Technology Refresh K-12 TEACHING & LEARNING 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUDGET 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds BOARD OF EDUCATION 

84211857 NEXUS IS, INC. $28,132.02 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84211655 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $46,047.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 07, 2015 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 12 Child Development 

84211910 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $94,880.38 
 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84211931 GOLD STAR FOODS $58,940.75 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211914 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $59,177.90 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84211926 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $48,716.27 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84211915 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $83,916.23 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 07, 2015 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84211966 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO. $871,731.16 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

84211967 GRANDPOINT BANK $45,880.59 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84211969 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $607,400.58 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84211970 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $31,968.46 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84211972 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $647,842.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

84211973 BEYOND THE OFFICE DOOR, LLC $49,346.42 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 07, 2015 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84211978 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $279,501.18 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84211979 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $141,383.75 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84211982 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $116,604.07 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84211983 J.L. COBB PAINTING $171,475.00 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84211994 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,272.80 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $7,050,471.20 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 

1501388 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File Number: LBI 

1501388 RV. 

 

Required by law for Board 

Members to take action within 45 

days after the claim has been 

received to grant or deny the claim 

against the District.  

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for pain and suffering. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Number: LBI 1501388 RV. 

 

 

 

 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





























































ITEM SUMMARY: 

The WGASC members will 

allow the Color Guard Team 

from Santa Ana attend Color 

Guard Competitions  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Renewal Membership between Winter Guard 

Association of Southern California and Santa Ana High School for 

February 1, 2016 through May 30, 2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the renewal membership between the Winter Guard 

Association of Southern California (WGASC) and Santa Ana 

High School for February 1, 2016 through May 30, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

WGASC is a non-profit, youth organization, which cultivates personal growth through 

competitive performance opportunities in an organized forum that promotes self-esteem, 

education and freedom of creativity. 

There are over 350 member units, competing in: 11 Scholastic classes and 3 Independent classes. 

The circuit sponsors 4-6 shows most weekends and is staffed by: a five-person Executive Board, 

a three-person Board of Directors, a Director of Operations as well as a complete support staff. 

WGASC is planning on awarding $17,000 in scholarships this year to its marching members. 

Funds are provided by 50/50 sales, championship video sales, and donations. If you would like to 

make a donation to the WGASC Scholarship Fund, please visit our Donation page. The 

Scholarship Fund is a great way for everyone to show his or her support of the activity and the 

youth involved in our activity. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund: $550 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approval of Renewal Membership between Winter Guard Association of Southern California 

(WGASC) and Santa Ana High School for February 1, 2016 through May 30, 2016. 

1.18



Pro	  Forma	  Invoice	  
Season:	   2016	  
Ensemble	  Name:	   Santa	  Ana	  HS	  

Ensemble	  
Address:	  

520	  w.	  Walnut	  St	  
Santa	  Ana,	  CA	  
92701	  

Primary	  Contact:	   kenyon	  toy	  

Items	  
Qty	   Description	   Unit	  

Cost	   Total	   Fee	  Increase
After	  

1	   WGASC	  2016	  
Membership	   $	  550	   $	  550	   Nov	  1,	  2015	  

TOTAL	   $	  550	  

Remit	  to	  
NOTE:	  
Payment	  IN	  FULL	  must	  be	  received	  NO	  LATER	  THAN	  Nov	  1,	  2015	  to	  avoid	  
higher	  Circuit	  Membership	  fees.	  
Please	  include	  "Ensemble	  ID:	  1256"	  on	  your	  remittance.	  

Please	  Remit	  
to:	  

WGASC/MBOS	  
16027	  Brookhurst	  Street	  Suite	  
G	  
PMB	  334	  
Fountain	  Valley,	  CA	  92708-‐
1551	  

NOTE:	  This	  does	  NOT	  register	  your	  Ensemble	  for	  the	  items	  selected.	  It	  only	  
provides	  an	  invoice	  that	  can	  be	  used	  to	  submit	  for	  approval	  or	  payment.	  
You	  must	  register	  your	  Ensemble	  using	  the	  Event	  Schedule	  tab,	  when	  
available.	  
Please	  contact	  us	  at	  registration@wgasc.org	  with	  any	  questions.	  
Thank	  you	  for	  your	  prompt	  attention	  to	  this	  matter.	  
Have	  a	  nice	  day.	  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Summer Enrichment Program Update 
 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

    

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board 

an update on the Summer Enrichment Program. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Information presented will show how 17,500 students had multiple opportunities for summer 

enrichment programs for Kindergarten through grade 12 students including AP Boot Camps, 

Intermediate Bridge Programs, Extended School Year Program for students with disabilities, 

Engage 360º, High School Credit Recovery, and Teacher Enrichment Program Proposals. 

 

 

FUNDING:  
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Presented for information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Presented for information 



Board of Education Meeting

October 27, 2015 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., 

Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning

SUMMER EXTENDED

LEARNING UPDATE



SAUSD Summer Extended Learning Programs

Engage 360 
Supplemental 

Program

(K-8)

Support K-12 student learning and access to credit 

recovery, elective courses, and enrichment to extend

learning into the summer

Goal:

AP Boot Camps 

(9-12) 

Algebra Readiness

(8th-9th)

Extended

School Year

For Students

With Special Needs

(K-12)

High School

Credit Recovery, 

Elective, Bridge 

Programs and 

Enrichment

(9-12)

Program Evaluation:

• Increase in MAP scores in ELA and Math

• % of Students Completing Needed Credits

• Pre/post Skill Assessment

Intermediate Bridge 

Programs

(5th to 6th)

AVID Summer Bridge 

(7th to 8th)

Teacher Created 

Proposals 

Enrichment 

Programs

(K-12)



3

WHAT A DIFFERENCE A SUMMER 

ENRICHMENT CAN MAKE

Summer 2015 

Enrichment for 

8,000 students with 

320 teachers at 

55 schools 



4

WHAT A DIFFERENCE 

A SUMMER ENRICHMENT CAN MAKE

Each enrichment program had a pre and post assessment to measure student 

growth.  Our students made substantial growth:

0 10 20 30 40 50

Pre Assessment

Post Assessment

Chemistry Assessment

Pre and Post Data for 

Godinez Fundamental

16

41



5

WHAT A DIFFERENCE 

A SUMMER ENRICHMENT CAN MAKE

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5 3 3.5

Pre Assessment

Post Assessment

Writing Assessment

Pre and Post Data for 

Heninger Elementary

1.1 

3.3

Pre-Kinder Enrichment

Pre-Assessment: 3% at grade level

Post Assessment: 75% at grade level



6

ELEMENTARY SHOWCASE



7

SECONDARY SHOWCASE



8

MULTI-GRADE SHOWCASE



9

Thank You 





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0





 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 27, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE:  Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department  

   (Revised: First Reading) 

 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

   Hector Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief of Police 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

revised Board Policy 3515.3 – District Police/Security 

Department. 

 

 Revisions are proposed to align 
with current recommendations 
from the California School 
Board Association. 

RATIONALE: 

 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association model 

policy.  The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  The 

last revision occurred in May 2003. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 

Approval of revised Board Policy 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 BP 3515.3(a) 

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

 

 District Police/Security Department 

 

 

To help ensure the safety of District students and staff and the 

security of District property, the Governing Board shall maintain a District 
police department. (cf. 0450 – Comprehensive Safety Plan)(cf. 1250 – 

Visitors/Outsiders) (cf. 3515 – Campus Security) (cf. 3515.1 – Crime Data 

Reporting) (cf. 3515.2 – Disruptions) (cf. 3515.5 – Sex Offender 

Notification) (cf. 3516.2 – Bomb Threats) (cf. 5131.4 – Campus Disturbances) 

(cf. 5131.5 – Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti) (cf. 5131.6 – Alcohol and Other 

Drugs) (cf. 5131.7 – Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) (cf. 5136 – Gangs) 

(cf. 5142.1 – Identification and Reporting of Missing Children) (cf. 5145.11 

– Questioning and Apprehension) (cf. 5145.12 – Search and Seizure) 

 

The District’s police department shall be supplemented by an unpaid volunteer 

school police reserve officer corps. (cf. 1240 – Volunteer Assistance) 

 

The Board expects District police or security officers to cooperate and 

regularly communicate with local law enforcement agencies, and to work 

collaboratively with other District staff and community members to develop 

long-term, proactive approaches that address the conditions affecting school 

safety.  (cf. 1400 – Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the 

Schools) 

 

District police or security officers shall conduct themselves in ways that 

promote good will and cooperation on the part of students, District staff and 

the general public. 

 

Firearms 

 

The Board authorizes District police or security officers to carry firearms 

in accordance with law, Board policy and administrative regulations. 

 

(Legal Reference next page) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 BP 3515.3(b) 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

 EDUCATION CODE 

 32296-32296.9 School Community Policing Partnership grants 

 35021.5  Volunteer school police reserve corps 

 38000-38005  Security and police departments 

 39672   School peace officers, fingerprinting 

 45122.1  Classified employees, conviction of a violent or  

    serious felony 

 49079   Notification to teacher; student who has engaged in  

    acts constituting groups for suspension or expulsion 

 BUSINESS AND PROFESSION CODE 

 7583-7583.45 Private patrol operators 

 FAMILY CODE 

 6240-6274  Emergency protective orders 

 GOVERNMENT CODE 

 3300-3311  Public safety officers, rights and protections 

 8597-8598  Peace Officers 

 PENAL CODE 

 646.91  Emergency protective order for stalking 

 830.32  School district and community college police 

 832   Course of training prescribed by Commission on Peace  

    Officer Standards and Training 

 832.2   School peace officers; training 

 832.7   Disclosure of personnel files in criminal or civil  

   proceedings 

 836   Peace officers; warrants 

 12028.5  Taking custody of weapons 

 13510-13519.9 Standards for recruitment and training 

 13700-13710  Response to domestic violence 

 WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 

 707   List of crimes 

 828-828.1  Disclosure of information re minors by law   

   enforcement agency 

 

Management Resources: 

 WEB SITES 

 Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training: 

http://www.post.ca.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted:  (8-98 11-99) 5-03  10-15          Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.post.ca.gov/

	Agenda
	Recognition of Simon Family Foundation Scholars Class of 2017
	Agenda
	List - Simon Foundation Scholars

	Certificated Employee of the Month for October 2015, Sarah Cuomo
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for October 2015, Manuel Alvarez
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Minutes - October 13, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder

	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report
	AGENDA
	UCP - 1st Quarter Report

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA - GIFTS
	GIFT LIST

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	ft 5
	ft 1
	ft 6
	ft 2
	ft 3
	ft 4

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Fieldwork Agreement with Brandman University
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Agreement Between Padres Unidos and Franklin Elementary School for October 28, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda- Padres Unidos and Franklin
	Padres Unidos Agreement
	SAUSD Agreement- Padres Unidos
	Data - Padres Unidos

	Approval of Agreement between Rebeca R. Juarez and Head Start Program for October 28, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda- Rebecca Juarez
	Agreement Rebecca Juarez
	SAUSD Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Continued Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for Intermediate Schools for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda MOU Intermediate  OCUW
	MOU- Intermediate- OCUW

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Continued Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for High Schools for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda MOU HS OCUW
	MOU HS OCUW

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of September 23, 2015 through October 13, 2015
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 1501388 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District–wide and Release of Retention
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Summer Enrichment Program Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Construction and Building Services Projects: Summer 2015
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package Increment 3 – Field Lighting and Artificial Turf for Soccer Fields at Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. Bid Package 1 - Artificial Track and Football Field at Segerstrom High School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages Nos. 9, 11, 12, 15 and 16 - Modernization Projects at Mitchell Child Development Center
	Agenda

	Board Policy (BP) 3515.3 – District Police/Security Department (Revised: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 3515.3

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



